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PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT

THIS IS A PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT IN COMPLIANCE WITH SEBI CIRCULARS ONLY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUE AN INVITATION OR OFFER TO ACQUIRE,
PURCHASE OR SUBSCRIBE TO SECURITIES NOR IS IT A PROSPECTUS ANNOUNCEMENT

FOR THE ATTENTION OF SHAREHOLDERS OF TML COMMERCIAL VEHICLES LIMITED (TO BE RENAMED AS TATA MOTORS LIMITED)

STATUTORY ADVERTISEMENT (“ADVERTISEMENT”) ISSUED IN COMPLIANCE WITH CLAUSE 1.
1.5 OF PARA A OF PART II(A) OF SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (“SEBI”) MASTER
CIRCULAR NO. SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93 DATED JUNE 20, 2023, AS AMENDED FROM
TIME TO TIME, IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPOSITE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT AMONGST
TATA MOTORS LIMITED (NAME CHANGED TO TATA MOTORS PASSENGER VEHICLES LIMITED),
TML COMMERCIAL VEHICLES LIMITED AND TATA MOTORS PASSENGER VEHICLES LIMITED
(AMALGAMATED W.E.F. OCTOBER 1, 2025) AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS.

THIS PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT DOES NOT RELATE TO ANY ISSUANCE / SALE OF EQUITY SHARES. NO
OFFER IS BEING MADE TO THE PUBLIC OR ANY OTHER CATEGORY OF INVESTORS PURSUANT TO THIS
PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT, NOR IS IT SOLICITING AN OFFER TO BUY SECURITIES IN ANY JURISDICTION.

ABOUT THE SCHEME 3.
The National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench, vide its Orders pronounced on August 25, 2025
and September 10, 2025 has sanctioned the Composite Scheme of Arrangement amongst Tata Motors
Limited (name changed to Tata Motors Passenger Vehicles Limited) (“TML” or “Demerged Company”),
TML Commercial Vehicles Limited (“the Company” or “TMLCV” or “Resulting Company”) and Tata
Motors Passenger Vehicles Limited (amalgamated w.e.f. October 1, 2025) (“TMPV”) and their respective
shareholders, under Sections 230-232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules framed thereunder (“Scheme”). The Scheme became effective from October 1, 2025
with the appointed date being July 1, 2025. In accordance with the Scheme, Demerged Undertaking of
TML has been demerged into, transferred to and vested with the Company on a going concern basis.
In accordance with the said Scheme, the Company has allotted 1 equity share of ¥ 2/- each for every
1 equity share of % 2/- each held in the Demerged Company as on the record date i.e. October 14, 2025.
The Equity Shares of the Company shall be listed and admitted to trading on BSE Limited (“BSE”) and
National Stock Exchange of India Limited (“NSE”). The Company has received in-principle approval for
listing of shares from BSE and NSE on October 23, 2025.

Capitalised terms used but not defined herein have the meaning assigned to them in the Information
Memorandum dated October 17, 2025.

4. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN GIVING DETAILS OF THE SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTER, PROMOTER GROU
a. Pre-Scheme shareholding pattern of the Company:

Category| Category of Total nos. | Shareholding = Number o

changed to Tata Motors Passenger Vehicles Limited)

b. Post-Scheme shareholding pattern of the Company:

Category. Category of No. of No. of Total nos. | Shareholding

Note: None of the above-mentioned shareholders have interest except promoters to the extent of
their shareholding.

6. NAME AND DETAILS OF PROMOTER OF THE COMPANY - EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS,
EXPERIENCE, ADDRESS

Sr. Name Address Educational
No. Qualification

_ | ~_and Experience
1. | Tata Sons Private Limited | Bombay House, 24, Homi Mody Street, NA

Fort, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India, 400001
7. NAME AND DETAILS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND THEIR PAST EXPERIENCE

Sr. | Name, DIN, Designation, Date of Birth Address Other Directorships
No. | Occupation, Experience, and Age
directorship (years)

1. | Mr Natarajan Chandrasekaran | June 2, 1963  Floor 21 & Indian Companies
DIN: 0012186 (62 Years) 22, 33 South 1. Tata Consultancy
Designation: Chairman and Condominium, Services Limited
Non-Executive Director Peddar Road, 2. Tata Motors
Occupation: Professional Opposite Passenger Vehicles
Experience: Mr Natarajan Sterling Limited (formerly
Chandrasekaran is the Apartments, known as Tata
Chairman and Non-Executive Mumbai 400026 Motors Limited)
Director on the Board of 3. Tata Steel Limited
the Company. He holds a 4. Tata Sons Private

No. of No. of fully No. of No. of
shareholder ' shareholders| paid-up Partly shares shares as a % of total
equity paid-up underlying held no. of shares
shares held |equity shares| Depository (calculated as
held Receipts per SCRR, 1957) No
Class:
Equity
shares
(1) (1 () (V) (V) (V1) (viy= | (vil) As a % of
(IV)+(V)+ (A+B+C2)
(Vi)
(A) Promoter & 7% 5,00,000 0 0 5,00,000 100 5,00,000
Promoter
Group
(B) Public 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(@] Non Promoter 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
- Non Public
(C1) | Shares 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Underlying
DRs
(C2) | Shares Held 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
By Employee
Trust
Total (A+B+C) 7* 5,00,000 0 0| 5,00,000 100 50

NAME AND ADDRESSES OF THE REGISTERED OFFICE AND CORPORATE OFFICE OF THE COMPANY

The name of the Company is TML Commercial Vehicles Limited (to be renamed as
Tata Motors Limited). The Registered Office of the Company is situated at Bombay House 24,
Homi Mody Street, Mumbai - 400 001, Maharashtra, India.

DETAILS OF CHANGE IN NAME AND/OR OBJECT CLAUSE

The Company’s name will be changed from TML Commercial Vehicles Limited to Tata Motors
Limited, subject to the approval of the Registrar of Companies.

The Object Clause of the Company was amended by shareholders of the Company at the Extra
Ordinary General Meeting held on July 25, 2024.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE - PRE AND POST SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT

Pre-Scheme _ Post-Scheme _
Particulars Aggregate Value Particulars Aggregate Value
. (in%) (in%)
| Authorised Share Capital | | Authorised Share Capital _ _
5,00,00,00,000 Equity Shares | 10,00,00,00,000 | 5,00,00,00,000 Equity Shares of | 10,00,00,00,000
| of face value X 2/- each. | | face value X 2/- each. _ _
30,00,00,000 Convertible | 30,00,00,00,000 | 30,00,00,000 Convertible | 30,00,00,00,000
Cumulative Preference Cumulative Preference shares of
shares of face value face value ¥ 100/- each
| 100/- each | . .
| Total | 40,00,00,00,000 | Total | 40,00,00,00,000 |
Issued, Subscribed and Paid Issued, Subscribed and Paid up
| up Capital | Capital | |
5,00,000 Equity shares of 10,00,000 | 3,68,23,31,373 Equity Shares of 7,36,46,62,746
| face value of ¥ 2/- each | 3 2/- each. . .
Total 10,00,000 | Total 7,36,46,62,746
PS AND GROUP COMPANIES:
f Voting Rights held in each class of | No. of Shares | Shareholding, Number of Number of Number
securities Underlying | as a % assuming | Locked in shares = Shares pledged of equity
Outstanding | full conversion or otherwise shares held in
convertible | of convertible encumbered dematerialised
of Voting Rights Total s.ecurlt.les securities (as a No. | Asa% No. Asa % form
(including percentage of
. | asa % of . of total of total
Warrants) diluted share
Class Total (A+B+C) capital) Shares Shares
Others: held held
(a) (b) (a) (b)
NA
(IX) (X) (X1)= (VI)+(X) (XI1) (XI11) (XIV)
As a % of
(A+B+C2)
0 5,00,000 100 0 100 0 0 0 0 5,00,000
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 0 0
0| 5,00,000 100 0 100 0 0 0| 0 5,00,000

* In order to comply with the re.quirement of minimum 7 members in the éompany under the Cor.npanies.Act 2013,.1 equity share was held by 6 individual jo.intly with Tata Motors Limited (name

No. of Shares = Shareholding,

No. of No. of fully Number of Voting Rights held in each class of Number of Number of Number
shareholder |shareholders| paid-up equity  Partly shares shares as a % of total securities Underlying as a % assuming Locked in Shares pledged of equity
shares held  paid-up | underlying held no. of shares Outstanding  full conversion shares or otherwise | shares held in
equity | Depository (calculated convertible | of convertible encumbered | dematerialised
shares | Receipts as per SCRR, | . I securities | securities (asa | | I form
held 1957) No of Voting Rights Total (including percentage of No. Asa% | No.  Asa%
i as a % of Warrants) diluted share of total of total
Class: Class Total (A+B+C) capital) Shares Shares
Equity shares | Others: held held
\A @  ® | @
() () () (V) (v) (V1) (VII) = (VIIl) As a % (IX) (X) (XI)= (VII)+(X) (XI1) (X1l (XIV)
(IV)+(V)+ (V1) | of (A+B+C2) As a % of
(A+B+C2)
(A) Promoter & 10 | 1,56,73,69,812 0 0 ' 1,56,73,69,812 42.56 |1,56,73,69,812 . 0 1,56,73,69,812 42.56 1,56,73,69,812 42.56 0 0 0 0 1,56,73,69,812
Promoter
Group
(B) Public 66,47,789 | 2,11,49,61,561 0 0 2,11,49,61,561 57.44 12,11,49,61,561 0 2,11,49,61,561 57.44 2,11,49,61,561 57.44 0 0 0 012,11,49,61,561
() Non 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Promoter -
Non Public
(C1) Shares 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Underlying
DRs
(C2) Shares Held 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
By Employee
Trust
Total 66,47,799 | 3,68,23,31,373 0 0  3,68,23,31,373 100 3,68,23,31,373 0 3,68,23,31,373 100 3,68,23,31,373 100 0 0 0 0 | 3,68,23,31,373
(A+B+C)
5. NAMES OF TEN LARGEST SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY - NUMBER AND PERCENTAGE OF He also chairs the Boards 13. TCS Foundation
SHARES HELD BY EACH OF THEM, THEIR INTEREST, IF ANY of several Tata Group 14. Ratan Tata
Sr. Name of Shareholders Number of % of companies, including Tata Endowment
' No. | __Equity Shares | share held | Steel, Tata Motors, Tata Power, Foundation
. 1 _TATA SONS PRIVATE LIMITED | 1,47,82,63,541 . 40.14 Air India, Tata Chemicals, 15. B20 Global
2 | LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA 17,12,98,618 _ 4.65 Tata Consumer  Products, Institute Private
3 | SBINIFTY 50 ETF 9,99,33,245 | 2.71 Indian Hotels Company, and Limited
4 | ICICI PRUDENTIAL VALUE FUND 7,93,76,662 2.15 Tata Consultancy Services. 16. Indian Foundation
5 | TATA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 7,22,03,630 | 1.96 Mr  Chandrasekaran serves for Quality
6 | REKHA JHUNJHUNWALA 4,97,70,260 1.35 on international  advisory Management
7 | HDFCTRUSTEE COMPANY LTD. A/C HDFC LARGE CAP FUND . 4,11,08,101 | 1.12 boards such as Singapore’s Foreign Companies
8 | UTINIFTY 50 ETF 2,98,87,548 0.81 Economic Development Board 1. Tata Incorporated
| 9 | VANGUARD TOTAL INTERNATIONAL STOCK INDEX FUND | 2,98,18,259 |  0.81 and Mitsubishi’s International 2. Jaguar Land Rover
10 | NIPPON LIFE INDIA TRUSTEE LTD 2,83,93,062 0.77 Advisory Committee, and is Automative Plc

Co-Chair of the India-US CEO
Forum. He has been honored

with the Padma Bhushan
(2022), France’s Légion
d’Honneur (2023), and an

Honorary Knighthood of the
Most Excellent Order of the
British Empire (2025).

2. | Mr Girish Wagh December 2, | Flat No. 3, Indian Companies

DIN: 03119361 1970 Pradnya Kiran 1. Tata Cummins
Designation: Managing | (54 Years) Apartments, Private Limited
Director & CEO Pradnya Park, | 2. Tata Motors
Occupation: Professional Paud Road, Body Solutions
Experience: Mr Girish Wagh Near Mahatma Limited (Name

is the Managing Director and Society, changed from Tata
CEO of the Company. He holds Kothrud, Pune Marcopolo Motors
a post-graduate degree in 411038 Limited with effect

Manufacturing Management from December 30,
from the S.P. Jain Institute of 2022)
Management and Research. 3. Automobile

Bachelor’s degree in Applied
Sciences from Coimbatore
Institute of Technology
and a Master’s degree in
Computer Applications from
Regional Engineering College,
Tiruchirappalli. With over 30
years of experience in the IT
and business sectors, he is
the Chairman of Tata Sons,
the holding company and
promoter of all Tata Group
companies. He joined the
Board of Tata Sons in October
2016 and was appointed
Chairman in January 2017.

Limited

5. The Tata Power
Company Limited

6. The Indian Hotels
Company Limited

7. Tata Consumer
Products Limited

8. Tata Limited

9. Tata Digital Private
Limited

10. Air India Limited

11. Tata Electronics
Private Limited

12. Agratas Energy
Storage Solutions
Private Limited

Mr Wagh joined Tata Motors Corporation
Limited (name changed to Tata of Goa Limited
Motors Passenger Vehicles 4. Tata Hitachi
Limited) in 1992 as a Graduate Construction
Engineer Trainee and has over Machinery

33 years of experience. He
has held senior leadership
roles across Passenger and
Commercial Vehicle business
units and led key projects
including the Tata ACE mini
truck and new-generation
cars such as Nano, Bolt, Zest,
Tiago, Hexa, and Tigor. He
was appointed President and
Head of Commercial Vehicle
Business Unit in 2017 and
became Executive Director
effective 1 July 2021.

Company Private
Limited

5. TCPL Green Energy
Solutions Private
Ltd

Foreign Company

1. Tata Daewoo
Mobility Company
Limited (formerly
known as
Tata Daewoo
Commercial Vehicle
Company Limited)

Balaji

DIN: 02762983
Designation:
Director
Occupation: Professional
Experience: Mr Pathamadai
Balachandran Balaji is a
Non-Executive  Director of
the Company. He holds a
Bachelor’s degree from the
Indian Institute of Technology,
Chennai, and a Post Graduate
Degree in Management
from the Indian Institute of
Management, Calcutta. With
over 30 years of experience,
Mr Balaji is a seasoned finance
professional with expertise
in FMCG and automotive
sectors. He has been serving
as the Group Chief Financial
Officer of Tata Motors Limited
(name changed to Tata Motors
Passenger Vehicles Limited)
since November 2017.
He also serves on the boards
of several Tata Group
companies, including Jaguar
Land Rover Automotive Plc
(UK), Tata Passenger Electric

Non-Executive

Mobility Limited, Air India
Limited, Titan Company
Limited, Tata Consumer

Products Limited, and Agratas
Limited (UK). He began his
career at Unilever in 1995,
holding  senior roles in
corporate finance and supply
chain across India, Singapore,
the UK, and Switzerland,
and was previously CFO of

Hindustan Unilever Limited.

Mr Guenter Karl Butschek
DIN: 07427375

Designation: Non-Executive
Independent Director
Occupation: Professional
Experience: Mr Guenter Karl
Butschek is a Non-Executive
Independent Director of the
Company. He holds a Diploma
in Business Administration and
Economics from the University
of Cooperative  Education
Stuttgart, Germany. He is a
globally experienced Chief
Executive with over 30 years
of leadership expertise across
South Africa, China, India,
South Korea, and Europe. He
has led industrial strategies
and operational excellence
in aerospace and automotive

sectors, specializing in
turnaround initiatives,
business transformations,

manufacturing optimization,
and supply chain alignment.
Since April 2022, he has
been CEO of Cubonic GmbH,
a provider of sustainable
electric  light commercial
vehicle solutions, and serves
as a Non-Executive Director
of Cheesecake Energy Limited,
UK. Previously, Mr Butschek
was CEO and Managing
Director of Tata Motors
Limited from 2016 to 2021 and
held several board roles. He
has also been Global COO and
CEO of Airbus Germany and a
member of the Airbus Group
Management Board, and held
various leadership roles at the

Daimler Group.

Mr Kosaraju Veerayya
Chowdary

DIN: 08485334

Designation:  Non-Executive

Independent Director
Occupation: Professional
Experience: Mr  Kosaraju
Veerayya Chowdary is a
Non-Executive  Independent
Director of the Company. He
holds a post-graduate degree
in  Mathematics from the
Indian Institute of Technology,
Chennai, and is a graduate of
Loyola College, Chennai. With
over 49 years of experience,
Mr Chowdary began his career
as a probationary officer in
Andhra Bank in 1976 before
joining the Indian Revenue
Service in 1978. He held
several key executive positions
and retired as Chairman of the
Central Board of Direct Taxes.
After retirement, he served as
an Advisor to the Department
of Revenue, Ministry of
Finance. From June 2015 to
June 2019, Mr. Chowdary
was the Central Vigilance
Commissioner and was a
member of the Executive
Committee of the International
Association of Anti-Corruption
Agencies. He is also a member
of the Advisory Board of the
Comptroller and  Auditor

General of India.

Mr Bharat Tilakraj Puri

DIN: 02173566

Designation:  Non-Executive
Independent Director
Occupation: Professional
Experience: Mr Bharat Tilakraj
Puri  is a Non-Executive
Independent  Director  of
the Company. He holds a
Bachelor of Commerce degree
from Punjab University and
a Post-Graduate Diploma in
Management from the Indian
Institute of Management,
Ahmedabad. He served as
Managing Director of Pidilite

1969
(56 Years)

October 21,
1960
(64 Years)

October 10,
1954
(70 years)

June 14,
1961
(64 years)

Mr Pathamadai Balachandran September 9, | B/353,

Indian Companies

35t Floor, 1. Tata Consumer
Kalpataru Products Limited
Avana, Dr. S 2. Tata Passenger

S Rao Marg, Electric Mobility
Parel, Mumbai, Limited
Maharashtra- | 3. Agratas Energy
400012 Storage Solutions

Prinzenstr. 35,

Private Limited
4. Air India Limited
Foreign Companies
1. Jaguar Land Rover
Automotive PLC
2. Agratas Limited,
U.K.

Foreign Company

D-Munich, 1. Cheese Cake
Germany, Energy Limited, UK
80639

511, Teja Block,

Indian Companies

My Home 1. CCL Products
Navadweepa, (India) Limited
Madhapur, 2. Reliance Industries
Hyderabad Limited

500081 3. Divi’s Laboratories

Kalpatru Avana

Limited

4. Eugia Pharma
Specialities
Limited

5. GMR Varalakshmi
Foundation

6. Genome
Foundation

7. Reliance Jio
Infocom Ltd

8. My home
Industries Private
Limited

9. Anant Raj Ltd

10. Nuziveedu Seeds
Limited

11. Yashoda
Healthcare
Services Limited

Foreign Companies

1. Reliance
International
Limited

Indian Companies

Pidilite Industries
Limited

Tata Consumer
Products Limited

Wing A, Flat 1.
no 323 32

floor, Dr. S.S 2.
Rao Road, Nr.

Parel Animal 3. ICA Pidilite Private
Hospital Limited
Mumbai 4. Shubharambh
400012 Foundation
5. Nayanta Education
Foundation

6. Tata Motors
Passenger Vehicles
Limited (formerly
known as Tata
Motors Limited)

epaper.ﬁnanﬂ'taEexpress.mnb. @
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8.

10.

| from April 2015 till April 9,. .I.=oreign Companies

2025 and first joined its Board 1. Tata Consumer

as an Independent Director in Products GB Ltd
2008. Mr Puri began his career 2. Tata Consumer

at Asian Paints in 1982, rising Products UK Group
to Head of Sales & Marketing. Ltd

He then joined Cadbury India 3. Pidilite Puma MEA

in 1998 as Director of Sales & Chemicals LLC
Marketing and was appointed
Managing Director in 2002.
He has held senior leadership
roles in Sales, Marketing,
and General Management
at regional and global levels,
including as Global President
of Chocolates, Gum, and Candy

for Mondelez International.

7. | Ms Varsha Vasant Purandare . December 7, | Yuthika Bldg ‘A’, . Indian Companies:

DIN: 05288076 1958 Flat No. 906, 1. Deepak
Designation:  Non-Executive | (66 years) Sr No. 89, Fertilisers and
Independent Director Veerbhadra- Petrochemicals
Occupation: Professional nagar, Baner, Corporation Ltd
Experience: Ms Varsha Vasant Pune- 411045 | 2. The Federal Bank
Purandare is a Non-Executive Ltd
Independent  Director  of 3. TMF Holdings
the Company. She holds a Limited
Bachelor’s degree in Science 4. Tata Play Limited
(Chemistry) and a Diploma in 5. Tata Trustee
Business Management. Ms Company Private
Purandare brings 36 vyears Limited

of extensive experience 6. Tata Autocomp

across credit, forex, treasury,
capital markets, investment 7.
banking, and private equity,
both domestically and
internationally. She has held 8.
several key positions on
boards and committees of SBI
and other institutions. She
served as Managing Director
& CEO of SBI Capital Markets
from November 2015 to
December 2018. Prior to that,
she was Deputy Managing
Director & Chief Credit &
Risk Officer of SBI from May
2014 to November 2015,
and Chief General Manager,
Chennai Circle from August
2012 to May 2014. Ms.
Purandare is credited with
driving the overall business
growth and development
of SBI Capital Markets and
its five subsidiaries covering
investment banking, broking,
and private equity

Systems Limited
Kirloskar
Pneumatic
Company Limited
Protraviny Private
Limited

10 Alexander

8. | Mr Al - Noor Ramji May 18, Indian Companies:
DIN: 00230865 1954 Place, South 1. Tata Motors
Designation:  Non-Executive | (71 years) Kensington Passenger Vehicles
Independent Director London, Limited (formerly
Occupation: Professional SW725F known as Tata
Experience: Mr.  Al-Noor Motors Limited)
Ramji is a Non-Executive 2. Tata Consultancy
Independent  Director  of Services Limited
the Company. He holds a Foreign Companies:
B.Sc. in Electronics from 1. Nation Media
the University of London Group
and is a Chartered Financial 2. Jaguar Land Rover
Analyst (CFA). Mr. Ramiji is an Automotive PLC
experienced Chief Information 3. Sygnum Bank AG
Officer (CIO), Board Advisor, 4. Jaguar Land Rover
and entrepreneur with over (China) Investment
30 vyears of expertise in Co. Limited
driving digital strategy and 5. Viva Armenia
transformation  for  global
enterprises. He is a mult-

year recipient of the CIO 100
Award, CIO Insight IT Leader
of the Year (2009), and British
Computer Society CIO of the
Year. Prior to joining Prudential
plcin 2016, he served as Chief
Strategy Officer at Calypso
Technology, Inc. He has held
executive roles at British
Telecom, including CEO of BT
Innovate and Design and CIO
of BT Group plc. Mr. Ramji
has also served as CIO at UBS,
Global Head of Operations at
Credit Suisse First Boston, and
was founder and Group CEO
of WebTek Software, a leading
software company in India.

BUSINESS MODEL/BUSINESS OVERVIEW AND STRATEGY
Business Overview:

The Company was incorporated as a public limited company under the Companies Act, 2013 with
the name ‘TML Commercial Vehicles Limited’ and a certificate of incorporation dated June 23,
2024 was issued by the Registrar of Companies.

Prior to the Scheme becoming effective, the Company was a wholly owned subsidiary of
Tata Motors Limited (name changed to Tata Motors Passenger Vehicles Limited). The main
object of the Company is to carry on the business of design, development, manufacturing and
sale of commercial vehicles. Pursuant to the Scheme becoming effective on October 1 2025, the
CV Business of Tata Motors Limited (name changed to Tata Motors Passenger Vehicles Limited)
has been demerged into and has vested in the Company with effect from July 1, 2025 (i.e., the
Appointed Date).

Our Commercial Vehicle Business is one of India’s leading CV manufacturers offering a wide range
of products and services portfolio catering to cargo and public mobility segments. We are engaged
in the business of design, development, manufacturing and distribution of commercial vehicles
(SCVs and Pickups, Medium and Heavy Commercial Vehicles, Intermediate and Light Commercial
Vehicles and CV Passenger Vehicles) manufactured under the Tata and Daewoo brands along with
associated service, spare parts, digital and other related businesses. With the restructuring of our
business into 8 focussed business verticals now fully embedded, our transformation into a future
ready, customer centric organization is enhancing our agility, accountability and aligning us closely
with our strategic priorities and the evolving needs of our customers.

Business Strategy:

The CV industry is poised for technology enabled disruption across the globe as Connected CV’s
become the industry norm for delivering improved efficiency, de-carbonization from ICE to battery
electric and hydrogen, integration of ADAS integration leading to semi-autonomous driving and
software led vehicle development for delivering greater customer value takes centre stage.

Accordingly, our focus is on profitable leadership in mature markets and pursuing new growth
areas such as new international markets and non-cyclical revenue streams such as Downstream
Business and Digital Business.

REASONS FOR THE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT

The Scheme was proposed to segregate the Commercial Vehicle Business from the Passenger
Vehicles Business of the Demerged Company and demerge it into the Resulting Company.

The effectiveness of the Scheme would result in creation of two listed companies, forming part
of the Tata Group, with identical shareholding (including common promoters) with the Resulting
Company housing the Commercial Vehicles Business and the Demerged Company housing
the Passenger Vehicles Business. This will empower the respective businesses to pursue their
respective strategies to deliver higher growth with greater agility while reinforcing accountability.

The Scheme is in the best interests of the Companies and their respective shareholders,
employees, creditors and other stakeholders for the following reasons:

(i) The distinctive profile and established business model of the Commercial Vehicles Business
and Passenger Vehicles Business makes it suitable to be housed in separately listed entities,
allowing sharper strategic focus in pursuit of their independent value creation trajectories;

(i) The Scheme would result in better and efficient control and management for the Commercial
Vehicles Business and the Passenger Vehicles Business and would further empower the
respective businesses to pursue their respective strategies to deliver growth with greater
agility while reinforcing accountability;

(iii) The Scheme would unlock value for the overall-business portfolio through price-discovery of
the Amalgamated Company and the Resulting Company for existing shareholders and shall
entail direct holding of marketable securities therein;

(iv) The Scheme could lead to the right operating architecture for both companies with sharper
focus on their individual business strategies and clear capital allocation, in alignment with
their respective value creation journeys; and

(v) Separately listed companies will attract specific set of investors for their business profile, and
consequently, encourage focused capital market outcomes.

RESTATED AUDITED FINANCIALS FOR THE PREVIOUS THREE FINANCIAL YEARS PRIOR TO
THE DATE OF LISTING

The certified copy of the Scheme was received on 26™ September 2025 and made effective on
15t October 2025 with effect from the Appointed date (1%t July 2025). Accordingly, the restatement
obligation for the Company is for the period 1% July 2025 - 30" September 2025 and the
comparative period for 1% July 2024 - 30" September 2024 and for the annual period ended
31t March 2025. The process of restating financial information in accordance with the SEBI
(Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, requires comprehensive
compilation, reconciliation and audit of the respective period information, which cannot be
completed within the limited timeframe available for finalizing the Information Memorandum.

The Pro forma financial information presented in the Information Memorandum provide a fair and
reasonable basis for assessing the Company’s financial performance for the respective periods

v
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11.

and provide adequate information for investors to make an informed decision and is derived
from the audited financials of the Demerged Company i.e Tata Motors Limited. The results for the
period ended 30" September 2025 are expected to be declared around 15" November 2025.

The Company was incorporated on June 23, 2024. Since there is no prior year/ period for the
purpose of restating the financial statements, the standalone financial statements for the period
ended June 30, 2025 is reproduced here. There is no audit qualification made by the Auditors of
the Company in the Auditor’s Report on the financial statements of the Company for the period
ended June 30, 2025.

LATEST AUDITED FINANCIALS ALONG WITH NOTES TO ACCOUNTS AND ANY AUDIT
QUALIFICATIONS.

Report on the audit of the Condensed Interim Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the condensed interim financial statements of TML Commercial Vehicles Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the condensed balance sheet as at 30*" June 2025, and the
condensed statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), condensed
statement of changes in equity and condensed statement of cash flows for the quarter then
ended, and notes to the condensed interim financial statements, including a summary of the
material accounting policies and other selected explanatory information, as required by Indian

Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 34 “Interim Financial Reporting” and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid condensed interim financial statements are prepared, in all material respects, in
accordance with Ind AS 34 and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”). Our responsibilities under those SAs
are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Condensed Interim
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the condensed interim financial statements
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on
the condensed interim financial statements.

Management’s and Board of Directors Responsibility for the Condensed Interim Financial
Statements

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of these
condensed interim financial statements in accordance with Ind AS 34 prescribed under section
133 of the Act and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
condensed interim financial statements which are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the condensed interim financial statements, the Management and Board of Directors
are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or
has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Condensed Interim Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the condensed interim financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these condensed interim financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e I|dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the condensed interim financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control.

e  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management and board of directors.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the appropriateness of
this assumption. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the condensed interim financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the condensed interim financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the condensed interim financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that is in
accordance with Ind AS 34.

e  We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

e  We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Condensed Balance Sheet

(% in Lacs)
As at As at
Notes June 30, 2025 March 31, 2025
| |(1)| NON-CURRENT ASSETS
. Non-current assets -
'(2)| CURRENT ASSETS
[ ] (a) | Financial assets
. Cash and cash equivalents 3 10.00 10.00
10.00 10.00
_ | TOTAL ASSETS 10.00 | 10.00 |
| Il. | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ' '
EQUITY
[ ] (a) . Equity share capital | 4 10.00 | 10.00 |
' (b) | Other equity [ (8.34) | (7.84) |
' 1.66 | 2.16 |
| LIABILITIES ' '
(1) NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
[ Non-current liabilities . . - ]
'(2)| CURRENT LIABILITIES
] (a) . Financial liabilities
[ (i) = Trade payables 5.50 | 5.00
. (ii) ' Other financial liabilities R 2.84 | 2.84 |
| TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ' 10.00 | 10.00 |
See accompanying notes to Condensed Financial Statements
Condensed Statement of Profit and Loss
(X in Lacs)
Quarter ended " Period from June |
June 30, 2025 23, 2024 (Date of
Incorporation) to
_ | | Notes | | June 30,2024 |
I. | Revenue from operations* _ . ull| - |
| IIl.  Other Income _ _ a1 - |
| lII. | Total Income (I+l1) _ _ k|
IV.  Expenses . . .
(a)| Other expenses | 5 0.50 | - |
. Total Expenses (IV) 0.50 | - |
V. Loss before exceptional items and tax (llI-1V) (0.50) | =
| VI. | Exceptional items _ _ ull |
\VII. Loss before tax (V-VI) _ _ (0.50) | 4
VIIl.| Tax expense (net) _ _ - | - |
| IX. | Loss for the period (VII-VIII) _ _ (0.50) | - |
| X.  Other comprehensive income/(loss): _ _ ull _
| XI.  Total comprehensive loss for the period (IX+X) | (0.50) | =
| XIl.  Loss per share (EPS) | 6
| Ordinary shares _ _
_ (i) | Basic (0.10) | - |
(i) | Diluted (0.10) | !

See accompanying notes to Condensed Financial Statements
* The Company is incorporated on June 23, 2024 and there are no operations conducted till the
period ended June 30, 2025

A.

Condensed Cash Flow Statement
(% in Lacs)

Quarter ended |Period from June
June 30,2025 |23, 2024 (Date of
Incorporation) to
| March 31, 2025
Cash flows from operating activities:
Loss for the period
Adjustments for:
Non-cash items |
Cash flows from operating activities before changes in
following assets and liabilities _
Changes in Trade Payables and Other financial liabilities 0.50 | -
Cash generated from operations _ - | -
Income taxes paid (net) | - | -
Net cash from operating activities | - | =
Cash flows from investing activities: | |
Cash flows from investing activities | -1 -
Net cash generated from investing activities | =1 2
Cash flows from financing activities: | _
Proceeds from issue of shares | = :
Net cash from financing activities | - -
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents | - 1
Cash and cash equivalents as at April 1, 2025 (opening 10.00 -
balance)
Cash and cash equivalents as at June 30, (closing
_balance) _
See accompanying notes to Condensed Financial Statements

(0.50) | :

(0.50; ' 3

10.00 | ]

Condensed Statement of Changes in Equity

Equity Share Capital (% in Lacs)

Particulars

Balance as at April 1, 2025
Issue of shares

Balance as at June 30, 2025

10.00 |

10.00 |

(% in Lacs)

Particulars _ _
Balance as at June 23, 2024 (Date of Incorporation) _ -
Issue of shares _ - |
Balance as at June 30, 2024 | -

Other Equity
(% in Lacs)

Total other
equity |
(7.84) |
(0.50) |
(8.34) |
(8.34) |

Retained

earnings |
(7.84) |
(0.50) |
(8.34) |
(8.34) |

Particulars

Balance as at April 1, 2025

Loss for the period

Total comprehensive loss for the period

Balance as at June 30, 2025

Balance as at June 23, 2024 (Date of Incorporation) | |

Loss for the period . - | - |

Total comprehensive loss for the period | - - |

Balance as at June 30, 2024 | - | -
See accompanying notes to Condensed Financial Statements

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.

Background and operations

TML Commercial Vehicles Limited (‘the Company’) was incorporated on June 23, 2024, as
a public limited company domiciled in India and has its registered office at Mumbai, India.
As at June 30, 2025, Tata Motors Limited owns 100% of the Equity shares of the Company.

The Company has been formed for the purpose of carrying out the Commercial Vehicle
Business of Tata Motors Limited (presently known as Tata Motors Passenger Vehicles
Limited), which is proposed to be merged into the Company pursuant to a composite scheme
of arrangement (‘the proposed scheme’) amongst the Company, TML and Tata Motors
Passenger Vehicles Limited (TMPVL), and their respective shareholders. The proposed
Scheme had been filed with respective Stock Exchanges on August 13, 2024 and was then
filed with the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench (NCLT), post approval
from stock exchanges where the shares of TML are listed. Post fulfilling all the regulatory
requirements and obtaining all necessary approvals, on August 25, 2025 an Order (“Order”)
was passed by the NCLT sanctioning the proposed scheme under Sections 230-232 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules
framed thereunder. On perusal of the Order, there were certain errors recognized by the
applicant companies and an application was made to NCLT for the rectification of the Order to
that extent. The NCLT at its hearing held on September 10, 2025 has approved rectification of
the Order dated August 25, 2025 as requested by the applicant companies. The rectification
order is awaited from the NCLT.

The condensed financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authorised
for issue on September 15, 2025.

The Company has not commenced any business as of June 30, 2025.
Material accounting policies
a. Statement of compliance and basis of preparation

The condensed financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the
recognition and measurement principles laid down in Ind AS 34 “Interim Financial
Reporting”prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with relevant
rules issued thereunder and the other accounting principles generally accepted in
India. They do not include all the information and disclosures that would otherwise be
required in a full set of financial statements prepared under Ind As and should be read
in conjunction with the Company’s financial statements for the year ended March 31,
2025 .In the opinion of management, all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring
adjustments) necessary for a fair presentation have been included in the condensed
financial statements. The condensed financial statements are presented in Indian
rupees, which is the functional currency of Company, all amounts have been rounded to
the nearest lacs, unless otherwise indicated.

b. Going concern

The Company’s condensed financial statements have been prepared on a going concern
basis.

c. Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of condensed financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions, that affect the application
of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date
of these condensed financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses for the period presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed at each balance sheet date.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is
revised and in future periods affected. In particular, information about significant areas
of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that
have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements.

d. Cost recognition

Costs and expenses are recognised when incurred and are classified according to their
nature.

e. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash on hand, demand deposits and highly liquid
investments with an original maturity of up to three month that are readily convertible
into cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

f.  Financial instruments Recognition:

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity
and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. Financial instruments are
recognised on the balance sheet when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Classification and measurement - financial liabilities:

Financial liabilities are classified as subsequently measured at amortised cost unless
they meet the specific criteria to be recognised at fair value through profit or loss.

Equity instruments: An equity instrument is any contract that evidences residual
interests in the assets of the Company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity
instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct
issue costs.

Other financial liabilities: These are measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method. Disclosure of fair value for short term financial instruments such as
trade payables and other financial liabilities is not required as the carrying amount is a
reasonable approximation of fair value.

(X in Lacs)

3. |Cash and cash equivalents As at As at '

e June 30,2025 | March 31,2025 |

| (a) |Balance with bank 10.00 | 10.00 |

| Total 10.00 | 10.00 |

(% in Lacs)

4. |Equity Share Capital As at As at '
| June 30, 2025 March 31, 2025

[ (@) |Authorised: _ | |

12,500,000 Ordinary shares of 32/- each | 50.00 50.00 |

| |Total 50.00 50.00 |

| (b) Issued: | .

1500,000 Ordinary shares of ¥2/- each 10.00 10.00 |

|  Total 10.00 10.00 |

| (c) |Subscribed and paid up: .

/500,000 Ordinary shares of ¥2/- each 10.00 | 10.00 |

10.00 10.00 |

Period from June
23, 2024 (Date of
Incorporation) to

March 31, 2025 |
(No. of (% in Lacs)

Quarter ended
June 30, 2025

'(d) ‘The movement of number of shares
and share capital

(No. of '(? in Lacs)-

| | shares) | . shares) |

| (i) |Ordinary shares _ _ | _ _
Balance as at April 1 /June 23, 2024 500,000 10.00 - .
| (Date of Incorporation) ! _ _
|Issued during the period | - - 500,000 | 10.00 |
Balance as at June 30/March 31 500,000 10.00 500,000 10.00

(e) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares :
Ordinary shares of ¥ 2 each :

The Company has one class of shares - the Ordinary shares of ¥2 each. In respect of
every Ordinary share (whether fully or partly paid), Subject to any rights or restrictions
for the time being attached to any class of shares on a show of hands every member
present in person shall have one vote and on a poll the voting rights of members shall
be in proportion to his share in the paid- up equity share capital of the company.
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VERDICT MAY REVIVE TELCO’S FUNDING PROSPECTS

SC relief may boost Vi
fundraise, stem churn

URVI MALVANIA
Mumbai, October 28

THE SUPREME COURT'S
decision to allow the govern-
ment to reconsider Vodafone
Idea’s (Vi) adjusted gross rev-
enue (AGR) dues has given the
beleaguered telco a slim win-
dow to strengthen its footing,
analysts said.

Experts said that the verdict
could help the company unlock
long-pending bank funding,
sustain network investments,
and slow its pace of subscriber
losses — marking a potential
turning point in its long and
fragile turnaround journey.

Multiple brokerage reports
agreed that theruling could ease
one of Vi’s biggest constraints—
accesstofreshcapital.Ithasbeen
struggling to finalise its
%25,000-crore debt raise,which
in turn has limited its ¥50,000-
55,000-crore capex programme.

Analysts from Citinoted that
AGRrelief could “provide much-
needed confidence to banks to
extend credit,” helping restore
the sustainability of network
investments that have been
delayed formonths.Thiswould,
in turn, allow the operator to
continue expanding coverage
and quality, particularly in 4G,
while preparing for more —

HOPE FLOATS

M SC has allowed govt to
reassess Vi's AGR dues

m Vi owes nearly
¥1.9 lakh crinAGR &
spectrum liabilities

H Telco struggling
to raise ¥25,000-cr

.

m It faces subscriber losses,
competitive pressure
from Jio and Airtel

—

Y [
i
A

debt, stalling o
¥50,000- g i | : |
55,000 cr Y ' A : o

albeit selective — 5Grollouts.
Sustained capex is seen as
central to Vi’s ability to retain
customers and protect revenue
share in an intensely competi-
tive market dominated by
BhartiAirtel and Reliance Jio.
Analysts from both Motilal
Oswal and Citi pointed out that
with funding visibility improv-
ing, the company will be better
placed to compete on network
quality and customer experi-
ence, potentially stemming
churnand curbing furthermar-
ket share loss. “A significant
relief for Vi, followed by a debt
raise,could improveits compet-
itiveness at least in the near to
medium term, potentially
impacting the pace of market
share gains,” analysts from

Motilal Oswal noted.

However, they also cau-
tioned that long-term recovery
still depends on tariff rationali-
sationand moderating compet-
itive intensity — areas where
regulatoryand market coopera-
tionwill remain the key.

Analysts from Emkay
pointed out that while the AGR
issueisonlyone part of the prob-
lem,given Vi’s overall govern-
ment debt of nearly 1.9 lakh
crore,including spectrumliabil-
ities, the order gives the govern-
ment room to design a struc-
tured solvency plan. Such a
move, it said, could secure Vi’s
survival and uphold the “three-
plus-one” structure that policy-
makers have repeatedly endo-
rsed for India’s telecom sector.

Bl JANAKRAJ

GOLD AND SILVER have dif-
ferent primary uses. Gold is
used as a safe-haven asset, an
inflation hedge, jewellery,and
a portfolio diversifier due to
its low correlation with other
assets. Silver is primarily used
in industrial applications
(such as electronics, photo-
voltaics, and batteries). It is
also used for jewellery and
investment, but significantly
less than gold. Gold prices are
driven, among others, by
inflation concerns, though a
large purchase by central
banks has buttressed them in
recent years. Silver price is
more closely tied to broader
economic conditions due to
its industrial uses.

The different uses of the
two are reflected in the
demand. According to the
World Gold Council and the
Silver Institute, 44% of the
annual demand for gold is for
investment (including 14% by
central banks), 49% for jew-
ellery, and 7% for industrial
use. In contrast, 58% of annu-
al silver demand is for indus-
trial use, 27% for jewellery,
and 149% for investment. (In
1999, photography absorbed

37% of silver supply; now it
has fallen to only about 2%).

Gold and silver prices have
risen sharply over the last
year. Though the duo mostly
moved together post-World
War II, there have been three
structural breaks.

Between 1945 and 1971,
the Bretton Woods system
held gold prices stable, while
the US Treasury's manage-
ment ensured silver prices
were steady too. But silver
prices began to surge in the
mid-1960s as the US govern-
ment reduced coin silver con-
tent in 1965, increasing
demand for industry and
investment. The cornering of
the silver market by the Hunt
brothers in the late 1960s
further boosted prices.

The gold-silver relation-
ship was strong between 1972
and 1980, amid a perfect
storm of factors that drove up
prices sharply. These included
the collapse of Bretton Woods,
soaring inflation from the two
oil shocks, geopolitical ten-
sions from the Vietnam War,
and the further cornering of
the silver market by the Hunt
brothers. The gold-silver price
ratio remained broadly stable,
with a correlation of 0.99
between the two.

In the 1980s-90s, gold
prices declined with central
banks becoming net sellers as
high interest rates and falling
inflation reduced its appeal. A
strong US dollar, propelled by
high interest rates and eco-

Can gold & silver sparkle

nomic growth, made gold
expensive for non-US buyers,
further dampening demand.
Easing Cold War tensions and
improved economic condi-
tions also diminished gold's
safe-haven appeal.

The decline in silver prices
in the 1980s, however, was
much sharper due to specific
factors. A bubble created by
the Hunt brothers burst,
causing silver prices to col-
lapse. The US government's
sale of large silver quantities
from its stockpile increased
supply, while industrial
demand declined significant-
ly, particularly in photogra-
phy. There was a structural
break in the relationship in
early 1985. The gold-silver
price ratio (number of silver
ounces required to buy one
ounce of gold), which was 67
at the start of 1945,was 49 in
December 1984, with the
average ratio at 37.

The relationship weakened
further in the second half of
the 1980s as the ratio wid-

amid shifti

ened to 80 by 1990. In the
1990s, however, silver prices
recovered somewhat, while
gold prices continued to dec-
line. The price ratio narrowed
to 58 by the early 2000s.

The relationship between
gold and silver prices since
the early 2000s has not been
stable, as the ratio has fluctu-
ated significantly, reflecting
changes in the relative value
of the metals. The ratio nar-
rowed to 56 in December
2012 as the increase in silver
prices outpaced that of gold.
Another structural break fol-
lowed in January 2013; the
average gold-silver price ratio
was 66 from January 1985 to
December 2013.

While gold prices fell
between 2014 and 2018, sil-
ver prices fell even more
sharply, leading to yet anoth-
er structural break in May
2018. From 2019, gold prices
surged, outpacing silver's
gains, as the ratio widened to
a record high of 105 in April.

The recent surge in pre-

ng trends?

cious metal prices has been
unprecedented. Central banks
are stockpiling gold, especially
after the Russia-Ukraine con-
flict, betraying doubts about
the US dollar's stability, an
unsettled economic outlook,
and rising geopolitical ten-
sions. The simultaneous rise
in gold prices and global
equities is unusual, which
might suggest some emerg-
ing risks in one of these two
asset classes. While the
demand for gold and silver
has risen, their supplies have
shrunk. Silver mining supply
reportedly peaked in 2016
and gold mining supply in
2017. As a result, the new
supply of both metals in the
market is slower than earlier.
Silver inventory levels have
fallen by 300 million ounces
from its peak in 2021.

A key question is how gold
and silver prices will relate to
each other. When the price
ratio is unusually high or low,
it can signal that one metal is
overvalued and the other is
undervalued, provided there
is no break in their structural
relationship. The price ratio,
after the all-time high of 105
in April, has narrowed down
to its new medium-term
average of 84 (May 2018 to
October 2015). Will the gold-
silver ratio stay at its current
level or shift to a new level?
Only time will tell.

(The author is senior fellow,

Centre for Social and
Economic Progress, New Delhi)

(% in Lacs)

Quarter ended | Period from June
June 30, 2025 23, 2024 (Date of
Incorporation) to

June 30, 2024

0.50 ]
0.50 ]

5.. .Other expenses

(a) | Auditors’ Remuneration- Audit fees
Total

6. Earnings/(loss) per Share (“EPS”)
(a) Accounting policy

Basic earnings per share has been computed by dividing net profit/(loss) by the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per
share has been computed using the weighted average number of shares and dilutive
potential shares, except where the result would be antidilutive.

(b) EPS Quarter ended Period from June

qw
TATA

For the purpose of the Information Memorandum and based on the audited financials of the
Company, Tata Motors Limited (name changed to Tata Motors Passenger Vehicles Limited) is
identified as a Group Company.

The details of our Group Company is as set forth below:
Tata Motors Limited (name changed to Tata Motors Passenger Vehicles Limited):

Tata Motors Limited (name changed to Tata Motors Passenger Vehicles Limited w.e.f. October 13,
2025), is a company incorporated under Companies Act 1913 and being a company within the

Capital Structure

Authorised Share Capital Amount in?
1,05,00,00,00,000 Ordinary/Equity Shares of ¥2/- each 2,10,00,00,00,000
30,00,00,000 Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares of ¥100/- each 30,00,00,00,000 i
Total 2,40,00,00,00,000 |

Issued Capital

3,68,28,23,932 Ordinary/Equity Shares of ¥2/- each 7,36,56,47,864
Subscribed Capital

3,68,23,31,373 Ordinary/Equity Shares of ¥2/- each 7,36,46,62,746
Paid- up Capital

3,68,23,31,373 Ordinary/Equity Shares of ¥2/- each 7,36,51,40,251*

June 30, 2025 23, 2024 (Date of meaning of Companies Act, 2013 having its registered office at Bombay House, 24, Homi Mody
Incorporation) to Street, Mumbai - 400 001, Maharashtra, India. * Amount of subscribed share capital plus Share Forfeiture less Calls in arrear
June 30, 2024 Shareholding
(a) Loss after tax 3 Lacs (0.50) -
(b) Total weighted average number of ordinary Nos. 500,000 - Category Category of No. of No. of fully | No.of = No. of Total nos.  Shareholding] Number of Voting Rights held in each class of |No. of Shares| Shareholding, Number of Number of | Total Number | Number
shares shareholder ' shareholders |paid up equity| Partly shares shares as a % of total securities Underlying |as a % assuming Locked in Shares pledged of Shares of equity
(c) The nominal value per share 7 2 _ shares held | paid-up 'underlying held no. of shares Outstanding | full conversion shares encumbered |shares held in
(d L h (Basic) z (0.10) equity |Depository (calculated convertible | of convertible dematerialised
oss per share (Basic . - : f . { o o ! { : { .
(e) L h (Diluted) 7 (0.10) ) s:alrjs Receipts gs p1(-!9r‘5$7CRR, No of Voting Rights Total s‘ecTr::-'les pecurities (asfa No. Asa% No. | Asa% |No.(a) Asa% form
€) Loss pershare (Uilute ’ € ) ) - _|asa % of S\;‘acrruar::sg) Z?I'::::asﬁz:z (a) of total (a) | oftotal of total
- i . A+B+C Sh Sh Sh
7. Related-party transactions Class eg: X glga.ss Total ( ) capital) hela:ir(f) he;r(iS) heladr(is)
The Company’s related parties principally includes its holding company Tata Motors Limited. ! ! { ! — { | ! { I { I !
The Company routinely enters into transactions with these related parties in the ordinary (1) (1) () (v) V) Vi) (IV)(\?\I/))=(VI) (V'ﬂ) ‘}S (1X) (X) (X'2= (V/II)+f(X) (Xt (XIv) (XI\EX)\:\I/I);(VI) (xvin)
. +(V)+ a%o sa%o +XV+
course of business. (A+B+C2) (A+B+C2)
All transactions with related parties are conducted at arm’s length price under normal terms (A) | Promoter & 10 | 1567369812 0 0 | 1567369812 4256 | 1567369812 0| 1567369812 | 4256 | 0| 2256 o] ol of o | 1567369812
of business and all amounts outstanding are unsecured and will be settled in cash. Promoter
The following table summarises related-party transactions and balances for the period ended Group
/as at June 30, 2025. (B) | Public 6660248 | 2114960991 570 0| 2114961561 57.44 | 2114960991 0| 2114960991 | 57.44 0 57.44 0 0 NA NA NA NA | 2106912248
(% in Lacs) (© Non 0 0 0 0 NA NA NA | NA
(A) [Transactions - Holding Total PmmOter. i
Company Non Public
NIL | NIL | (C1) | Shares 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0/ 000 0 0.00 0 0O/ NA| NA| NA| NA 0
| (B)| Balances _ _ ggderly'ng
| Other financial liabilities 2.84 | 2.84 Bl ! ! . ! . 1 . ! . . ! . ! . . . . . . .
. . . C2 Shares Held 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0 NA NA NA NA 0
The following table summarises related-party transactions for the quarter ended June 30, @ By Employee
.202_4 X : Trust
(A) [Transactions - it NIL | NIL Total 6660258 3682330803 | 570 0 | 3682331373 100.00 | 3682330803 0 | 3682330803 | 100.00 0 100.00 0 o| o 0| NA NA | 3674282060
The following table summarizes related-party balances as at March 31, 2025 Financial Information
(A) _Balancgs — f { Financial Information of Tata Motors Limited (name changed to Tata Motors Passenger Vehicles Limited) for the Financial Year 2024-25 is available on the website at cars.tatamotors.com/
| Other financial liabilities 2.84 | 2.84

Information Memorandum.

Place: Mumbai

.See accompanying notes to Condensed Financial Statements 16. INTERNAL RISK FACTORS Name of entity Criminal Tax Statutory or | Disciplinary | Material | Aggregate
12. CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES IN LAST THREE FINANCIAL YEARS AND THEIR EFFECT ON i Dell\./erlr'llg on our business a.nd strategic objectives |s.key to realising our planngd future proceedings|/proceedings regulatc_:ry actions by the ‘ .cw!l _amount
PROFITS AND RESERVES profitability and cash generation through return on our investments. If our business is unable proceedings | SEBI or Stock litigations | involved
' _ N to compete effectively on costs, then we may experience lower-than-expected returns on our Exchanges (% in crore)
There has been no change in accounting policies of the Company. future investments. This could inhibit our ability to achieve our financial objectives. against our
Promoter
13. SUMMARY TABLE OF CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AS DISCLOSED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS i Our future success depends on our ability to satisfy changing customer demands by offering =
The details of the contingent liabilities as per the Audited Financials of the Company (as per Ind AS innovative products in a timely manner and maintaining product competitiveness and Group Companles_ i i i i i {
37 and Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013) are set forth below: quality. By the Group NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
: T . . . . . Companies [
Sr. | Contingent Liabilities* As at As at ii. Disruptions to our supply chain and shortage of essential raw materials, parts and - - : : : : : -
No. June 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 components may adversely affect our production and results of operations. Ahgalgst NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
| | | 4 the Grou
1. | Bonus related to retrospective period NIL NIL iv. (Fjailulre to effectively;] pc:si‘tionl,I m::njintain dand Zommurr:icate the strength of four brands, Companizs
| | { evelop new or technologically advanced products that meet customer preferences, or . . X : 5 . —
2. | Income tax demands disputed in appeals NIL NIL invest adequately in brand building, may impact product demand Note: # Litigations involving the Company include litigations related to the CV Business that have
: 3 [ Service tax demands disputed in appeals [ NIL [ NIL“ ’ ' been transferred to the Company pursuant to the Scheme effective October 1, 2025.
) Vi X isputed i _ . . . . . . . .
: : - V. We may face information technology related risks that s crucial for our operations, including ¢ - pe iy ATORY ACTION / DISCIPLINARY ACTION TAKEN BY SEBI OR STOCK EXCHANGES AGAINST
4. | Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts NIL NIL manufacturing and engineering design process. OUR PROMOTERS IN LAST 5 FINANCIAL YEARS
5. | Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed NIL NIL i Failing to attr.act., r.etain, engase, and. dev.elop @ .diverse workforce WiFh critical skills and There are no regulatory proceedings or disciplinary actions, taken by SEBI or stock exchanges
on capital account capabilities will limit our ability to deliver innovative products and services. Labour unrest, against our Promoters in the last five financial years incIudinglany outstanding action
[ [ [ l work stoppages or lock-outs at our facilities or at the facilities of our major vendors may ’
6. |j{Others : NIL | NIL | adversely impact our business, prospects, financial condition and results of operations. 19. BRIEF DETAILS OF OUTSTANDING CRIMINAL PROCEEDINGS AGAINST OUR PROMOTERS
These details 'relatfz to the Company basis ltsﬁna.ncml s'tatements.as at March 31, 2025 and June vii. We are exposed to liquidity risks, including risks related to changes in our credit rating. There are no criminal proceedings against our Promoters.
30, 2025, that s, prior to the Demerged Undertaking being vested in the Company. The Demerged Further, any potential significant debt funded acquisitions could also potentially impact the 29, PARTICULARS OF HIGH, LOW AND AVERAGE PRICES OF THE SHARES OF THE LISTED TRANSFEROR
Undertaking would have additional contingent liabilities. L L . ’
credit ratings and liquidity (1.E.,TATA MOTORS LIMITED RENAMED AS TATA MOTORS PASSENGER VEHICLES LIMITED ) FOR
14. ::EMFl\lﬂl\?:lchlﬁffT:TFEle\?TT:D PARTY TRANSACTIONS IN LAST THREE YEARS AS DISCLOSED IN 47 5yTSTANDING LITIGATIONS AND DEFAULTS OF THE COMPANY, PROMOTERS, DIRECTORS OR THE PRECEDING THREE YEARS
¢ related . ANY OF THE GROUP COMPANIES The Equity Shares of Tata Motors Passenger Vehicles Limited (Formerly known as Tata Motors
Summary of related party transactions A summary of outstanding litigation against our Company, Subsidiaries, Promoters, Directors and Limited) are listed on NSE and BSE. The following table provides details of the high, low and
The following are the details of the related party transactions for Financial Year 2025 and for the Group Companies are as follows: average closing price of Tata Motors Passenger Vehicles Limited (Formerly known as Tata Motors
three months period ended June 30, 2025, as per Ind AS 24 - Related Party Disclosures, derived i : T . T T e T ] l Limited) on NSE and BSE for the preceding three years:
. . . Name of entity Criminal Tax Statutory or | Disciplinary | Material | Aggregate
from the Audited Financial Statements. . . . .. . .
(in% ) proceedings proceedings| regulatory |actions by the civil amount Year BSE Limited National Stock Exchange
. In < crore) proceedings | SEBI or Stock | litigations| involved of India Limited
Nature of transaction* Related party with whom For three | For the period Exchanges (X in crore) High Price " Low Price | Average 1 High Price " Low Price | Average
transaction has taken place* | months ended | June 23, 2024 against our (Rs.) (Rs.) Price* (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) Price* (Rs.)
June 30, 2025* | to March 31, _ Promoter — S . — T —|
| . 2025* | Company# Fiscal 2023 802.60 . 381.00 . 591.8 802.90 . 375.20 . 589.05 |
changed to Tar;fa IMO'EOFS . [ Against the [ 18 [ 57 [ = ' NIL ' . ' 1547 48 [ Fiscal 2025 809.95 376.90 593.42 940.00 376.30 | 658.15 |
P Vehicles Limit 547 ~ - - —T— — -
| Tassenger vehicies Limite ) | | Company * Average price represents the average of the closing prices of all trading days of each year
Reimbursement of expense Tata Motors Limited (name - 0.03 ; presented.
. Directors
incurred on behalf of the changed to Tata Motors - - - - - - - 21. ANY MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS AFTER THE DATE OF THE BALANCE SHEET
Company Passenger Vehicles Limited) | | By the Directors NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL , , .
*These details relate to the Company basis its financial statements as at March 31, 2025 and June ' Against the ' NIL ' NIL ' NIL ' NIL ' NIL ' NIL ' Except as disclosed above‘ and in the Informa‘uon Me'moran‘dum, to the knom./ledge. of the
30, 2025, that is, prior to the Demerged Undertaking being vested in the Company. The Demerged Directors Company, thfare are .no cwcumstan.ces which have a”s‘?” since the ‘Iast Audited Financial
Undertaking would have additional related party transactions . Statemfents disclosed in the Information Memorandym \.N.hICh may materially or adversely affect
Promoter or are likely to affect the Company’s operations, profitability or value of the assets.
15. DETAILS OF GROUP COMPANIES OF THE COMPANY INCLUDING THEIR CAPITAL STRUCTURE AND ! ; I : g g |
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS | By the Promoter NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL|  22. SUCH OTHER INFORMATION AS MAY BE SPECIFIED BY THE BOARD FROM TIME TO TIME
In terms of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the term “group companies”, includes: Against the NIL 51 NIL NIL NIL| 7,016.63 The Information Memorandum shall be made available on the Company’s website
) ) S ) _ Promoter https://cv.tatamotors.com.
(i) such companies (other than promoter and subsidiaries) with which there were related party |
transactions during the period for which audited financial information is disclosed, as covered Subsidiaries For TML Commercial Vehicles Limited
under app!lcable accounting stanc.lards, and; (ii) any other companies considered material by the | By the NIL 57 | 1! NIL | NIL | 27935
board of directors of the relevant issuer company. Subsidiaries Sd/-
For (i) above, the Company has not entered into any related party transactions with any company ' Against the ' 1 [ 4 ' 61 ' NIL ' NIL ' 349 93 | Sudipto Kumar Das
other than TML during the period for which the audited financial information is disclosed in the Subsidiaries ' Date: October 29, 2025 Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
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THIS IS A PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT IN COMPLIANCE WITH SEBI CIRCULARS ONLY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUE AN INVITATION OR OFFER TO ACQUIRE,
PURCHASE OR SUBSCRIBE TO SECURITIES NOR IS IT A PROSPECTUS ANNOUNCEMENT
TML Commercial Vehicles Limited
Corporate Identification Number(CIN): U29102MH2024PLC427506
Registered Office: Bombay House 24, Homi Mody Street, Mumbai - 400 001, Maharashtra, India
Tel: +91 66658282 | Email Id - investors@tatamotors.com| Website: https://cv.tatamotors.com
Contact Person: Mr. Sudipto Kumar Das, Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT
FOR THE ATTENTION OF SHAREHOLDERS OF TML COMMERCIAL VEHICLES LIMITED (TO BE RENAMED AS TATA MOTORS LIMITED)
iTsATcl)J:C;'I:;AAADZiR:AIiETNIIIE(Z')I' OE:”ASI:‘\:IS2"r-II-ISEESM:3;"éXéZSI:J'\IEgE :\IOA:gl\gI;LIII':gICAE (”\;VEI;II:) :nl;i\sl-lj-:; 1. NAME AND ADDRESSES OF THE REGISTERED OFFICE AND CORPORATE OFFICE OF THE COMPANY 3 | Mr F?thamadai Balachandran | September 9, | B/353, Indian Companies
. The name of the Company is TML Commercial Vehicles Limited (to be renamed as Balaji 1969 35" Floor, 1. Tata Consumer
CIRCULAR NO. SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93 DATED JUNE 20, 2023, AS AMENDED FROM Tata Motors Limited). The Registered Office of the Company is situated at Bombay House 24, DIN: 02762983 (56 Years) Kalpataru Products Limited
TIME TO TIME, IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPOSITE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT AMONGST Homi Mody Street, Mumbai - 400 001, Maharashtra, India. Designation:  Non-Executive Avana, Dr. S 2. Tata Passenger
TATA MOTORS LIMITED (NAME CHANGED TO TATA MOTORS PASSENGER VEHICLES LIMITED), . . .
TML COMMERCIAL VEHICLES LIMITED AND TATA MOTORS PASSENGER VEHICLES LIMITED 2~  DETAILS OF CHANGE IN NAME AND/OR OBJECT CLAUSE Director ) S Rao Marg, Electric Mobility
(AMALGAMATED W.E.F. OCTOBER 1, 2025) AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS. The Company’s name will be changed from TML Commercial Vehicles Limited to Tata Motors Occupation: Professional Parel, Mumbai, | Limited
Limited, subject to the approval of the Registrar of Companies. Experience: Mr Pathamadai Maharashtra - | 3. Agratas Energy
THIS PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT DOES NOT RELATE TO ANY ISSUANCE / SALE OF EQUITY SHARES. NO ’ Balachandran Balaji is a 400012 Storage Solutions
OFFER IS BEING MADE TO THE PUBLIC OR ANY OTHER CATEGORY OF INVESTORS PURSUANT TO THIS The Object Clause of the Company was amended by shareholders of the Company at the Extra Non-Executive  Director of Private Limited
PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT, NOR IS IT SOLICITING AN OFFER TO BUY SECURITIES IN ANY JURISDICTION. Ordinary General Meeting held on July 25, 2024. the Company. He holds a 4. Air India Limited
ABOUT THE SCHEME 3. CAPITAL STRUCTURE - PRE AND POST SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT Bachelor’s degree from the Foreign Companies
The National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench, vide its Orders pronounced on August 25, 2025 Pre-Scheme Post-Scheme Indian Institute of Technology, 1. Jaguar Land Rover
and September 10, 2025 has sanctioned the Composite Scheme of Arrangement amongst Tata Motors Particulars Aggregate Value Particulars Aggregate Value Chennai, and a Post Graduate Automotive PLC
Limited (name changed to Tata Motors Passenger Vehicles Limited) (“TML” or “Demerged Company”), (in3) (in%) Degree  in  Management 2. Agratas Limited,
TML Commercial Vehicles Limited (“the Company” or “TMLCV” or “Resulting Company”) and Tata Authorised Share Capital Authorised Share Capital from the Indian Institute of UK.
Motors Passenger Vehicles Limited (amalgamated w.e.f. October 1, 2025) (“TMPV”) and their respective 5,00,00,00,000 Equity Shares | 10,00,00,00,000 | 5,00,00,00,000 Equity Shares of | 10,00,00,00,000 Management, Calcutta. With
shareholders, under Sections 230-232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 of face value ¥ 2/- each. face value ¥ 2/- each. over 30 years of experience,
and the Rules framed thereunder (“Scheme”). The Scheme became effective from October 1, 2025 30,00,00,000  Convertible | 30,00,00,00,000 | 30,00,00,000 Convertible | 30,00,00,00,000 Mr Balaji is a seasoned finance
with the appointed date being July 1, 2025. In accordance with the Scheme, Demerged Undertaking of Cumulative Preference Cumulative Preference shares of professional with expertise
TML has been demerged into, transferred to and vested with the Company on a going concern basis. shares of face value face value ¥ 100/- each in FMCG and automotive
In accordance with the said Scheme, the Company has allotted 1 equity share of ¥ 2/- each for every 100/ each sectors. He has been serving
1 equity share of ¥ 2/- each held in the Demerged Company as on the record date i.e. October 14, 2025. Total 40,00,00,00,000 | Total 40,00,00,00,000 as the Group Chief Financial
The Equity Shares of the Company shall be listed and admitted to trading on BSE Limited (“BSE”) and Issued, Subscribed and Paid Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Officer of Tata Motors Limited
National Stock Exchange of India Limited (“NSE”). The Company has received in-principle approval for up Capital Capital (name changed to Tata Motors
listing of shares from BSE and NSE on October 23, 2025. 5,00,000 Equity shares of 10,00,000 | 3,68,23,31,373 Equity Shares of 7,36,46,62,746 Passenger Vehicles Limited)
Capitalised terms used but not defined herein have the meaning assigned to them in the Information face value of ¥ 2/- each %2/ each. since November 2017.
Memorandum dated October 17, 2025. Total 10,00,000 | Total 7,36,46,62,746 He also serves on the boards
4. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN GIVING DETAILS OF THE SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTER, PROMOTER GROUPS AND GROUP COMPANIES: of  several Tata Group
. . companies, including Jaguar
a. Pre-Scheme shareholding pattern of the Company: Land Rover Automotive Plc
Category| Category of No. of No. of fully No. of No. of Total nos. | Shareholding | Number of Voting Rights held in each class of | No. of Shares | Shareholding, Number of Number of Number (UK), Tata Passenger Electric
shareholder |shareholders| paid-up Partly shares shares as a % of total securities Underlying | as a % assuming | Locked in shares | Shares pledged of equity Mobility Limited, Air India
equity pflid-up underl.ying held no. of shares Outstanfiing full conver.sion or otherwise shares h.eh.i in Limited Titan Company
shares held |equity shares| Depository (calculated as convertible | of convertible encumbered dematerialised L
held Receipts per SCRR, 1957) No of Voting Rights Total s.ecurit'ies securities (as a No. | asa% | No. | Asa% form Limited, ) T?ta Consumer
(including | percentage of Products Limited, and Agratas
asa%of Warrants) diluted share of total of total Limited (UK). He began his
Class: Class Total (A+B+C) capital) Shares Shares " €
Equity | Others: held held career at Unilever in 1995,
shares (a) (b) (a) (b) holding  senior roles in
NA corporate finance and supply
[0} m () (v) (v) (V1) (V)= | (VIll) As a % of (1X) (X) (X1)= (VII)+(X) (xi) (Xin) (X1v) chain across India, Singapore,
(IV}+V)+ (A+B+C2) As a % of the UK, and Switzerland,
v (A+B+C2) and was previously CFO of
(A) Promoter & 7* 5,00,000 0 0 5,00,000 100 5,00,000 0 5,00,000 100 0 100 0 0 0 0 5,00,000 Hindustan Unilever Limited.
erir:;ter Mr Guenter Karl Butschek October 21, | Prinzenstr. 35, | Foreign Company
DIN: 07427375 1960 D-Munich, 1. Cheese Cake
(B) | Public 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Designation:  Non-Executive | (64 Years) Germany, Energy Limited, UK
(o] Non Promoter 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Independent Director 80639
- Non Public Occupation: Professional
(C1) | Shares 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Experience: Mr Guenter Karl
Underlying Butschek is a Non-Executive
DRs Independent Director of the
(C2) | Shares Held 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Company. He holds a Diploma
By Employee in Business Administration and
Trust Economics from the University
Total (A+B+C) 7* 5,00,000 0 0 5,00,000 100 50 0| 5,00,000 100 0 100 0 0 0 0 5,00,000 of Cooperative Education
* In order to comply with the requirement of minimum 7 members in the Company under the Companies Act 2013, 1 equity share was held by 6 individual jointly with Tata Motors Limited (name Stuttgart, Germany. He is a
changed to Tata Motors Passenger Vehicles Limited) globally experienced Chief
b.  Post-Scheme shareholding pattern of the Company: Executive with over 30 years
of leadership expertise across
Category| Category of No. of No. of fully No. of No. of Total nos. Shareholding|  Number of Voting Rights held in each class of No. of Shares | Shareholding, Number of Number of Number South Africa, China, India,
shareholder |shareholders | paid-up equity | Partly shares shares as a % of total securities Underlying |asa % i Locked in Shares pledged of equity South Korea, and Europe. He
shares held | paid-up | underlying held no. of shares Outstanding | full conversion shares or otherwise | shares held in has led industrial strategies
equity | Depository (calculated convertible | of convertible encumbered | dematerialised .
shares | Receipts as per SCRR, . securities | securities (as a form _and operational exce”en_ce
held 1957) No of Voting Rights Total (including percentage of No. Asa% No. | Asa% in aerospace and automotive
asa%of Warrants) diluted share of total of total sectors, specializing in
Class: Class Total (A+8+C) capital) Shares Shares turnaround initiatives,
Equity shares |Others: held held X 3
(a) (b) (a) (b) business transformations,
NA . P
manufacturing  optimization,
1 m (ny (V) (v) (V1) (vil) = (VIll) As a % X) X) (XI)= (VII)+(X) (X (i (XIv) and supply chain alignment.
(IV)+(V)+ (VI) | of (A+B+C2) Asa % of Since April 2022, he has
(A+8+C2) been CEO of Cubonic GmbH,
(A) Promoter & 10 | 1,56,73,69,812 0 0| 1,56,73,69,812 42.56 |1,56,73,69,812 0| 1,56,73,69,812 42.56 |1,56,73,69,812 42.56 0 0 0 0|1,56,73,69,812 a provider of sustainable
Promoter electric  light commercial
Group vehicle solutions, and serves
(B) Public 66,47,789 | 2,11,49,61,561 0 0 2,11,49,61,561 57.44 12,11,49,61,561 0 2,11,49,61,561 57.44 |2,11,49,61,561 57.44 0 0 0 02,11,49,61,561 as a Non-Executive Director
© | Non 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 of Cheesecake Energy Limited,
Promoter - UK. Previously, Mr Butschek
Non Public was CEO and Managing
(c1) | shares 0 0 0 0 0 0 o o 0 0 0 o] o o o 0 0 Director  of Tata Motors
Underlying Limited from 2016 to 2021 and
DRs held several board roles. He
(C2) | Shares Held 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 has also been Global COO and
By Employee CEO of Airbus Germany and a
Trust member of the Airbus Group
Total 66,47,799 | 3,68,23,31,373 0 0| 3,68,23,31,373 100 |3,68,23,31,373 0| 3,68,23,31,373 100 [3,68,23,31,373 100 0 0 0 0 |3,68,23,31,373 Management Board, and held
(A+B+C) various leadership roles at the
Daimler Group.
5. NAMES OF TEN LARGEST SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY - NUMBER AND PERCENTAGE OF He also chairs the Boards 13. TCS Foundation Mr  Kosaraju  Veerayya | October 10, | 511, Teja Block, | Indian Companies
SHARES HELD BY EACH OF THEM, THEIR INTEREST, IF ANY of  several Tata Group 14. Ratan Tata Chowdary 1954 My Home 1. CCLProducts
Sr. Name of Shareholders Number of % of companies, including Tata Endowment DIN: 08485334 (70 years) Navadweepa, (India) Limited
No. Equity Shares | share held Steel, Tata Motors, Tata Power, Foundation Designation:  Non-Executive Madhapur, 2. Reliance Industries
1 | TATA SONS PRIVATE LIMITED 1,47,82,63,541 40.14 Air India, Tata Chemicals, 15. B20 Global Independent Director Hyderabad Limited
2 | LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA 17,12,98,618 4.65 Tata  Consumer  Products, Institute Private Occupation: Professional 500081 3. Divi’s Laboratories
3 | SBINIFTY 50 ETF 9,99,33,245 2.71 Indian Hotels Company, and Limited Experience: Mr  Kosaraju Limited
4 | ICICI PRUDENTIAL VALUE FUND 7,93,76,662 2.15 Tata Consultancy Services. 16. Indian Foundation Veerayya Chowdary is a 4. Eugia Pharma
5 | TATA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 7,22,03,630 1.96 Mr  Chandrasekaran serves for Quality Non-Executive  Independent Specialities
6 | REKHA JHUNJHUNWALA 4,97,70,260 1.35 on international  advisory Management Director of the Company. He Limited
7 | HDFC TRUSTEE COMPANY LTD. A/C HDFC LARGE CAP FUND |  4,11,08,101 1.12 boards such as Singapore’s Foreign Companies holds a post-graduate degree 5. GMR Varalakshmi
8 | UTI NIFTY 50 ETF 2,98,87,548 0.81 Economic Development Board 1. Tata Incorporated in  Mathematics from the Foundation
9 | VANGUARD TOTAL INTERNATIONAL STOCK INDEX FUND | _ 2,98,18,250 0.81 and Mitsubishi’s International 2. Jaguar Land Rover Indian Institute of Technology, 6. Genome
10 | NIPPON LIFE INDIA TRUSTEE LTD 2,83,93,062 0.77 Advisory Committee, and is Automative Plc Chennai, and s a graduate of Foundation
Note: None of the above-mentioned shareholders have interest except promoters to the extent of Co-Chair of the India-US CEO Loyola College, Chennal.A With 7. Reliance Jio
their shareholding. Eorum. He has been honored over 49 years of exp_erlence, Infocom Ltd
with the Padma Bhushan Mr Chowdary began his career 8. My home
6. NAME AND DETAILS OF PROMOTER OF THE COMPANY - EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS, (2022),  France’s  Légion as a probationary officer in Industries Private
EXPERIENCE, ADDRESS , ’ Andhra Bank in 1976 before Limited
d’Honneur (2023), and an
Sr. Name Address Educational Honorary Knighthood of the joining the Indian Revenue 9. Anant Raj Ltd
No. Qualification Most Excellent Order of the Service in 1978. He held 10. Nuziveedu Seeds
and Experience British Empire (2025). several key executive positions Limited
1. | Tata Sons Private Limited | Bombay House, 24, Homi Mody Street, NA — n - and retired as Chairman of the 11. Yashoda
Fort, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India, 400001 2. 'I\)/:I;\IGg;slhlz\;:glh i):;gmber 2 Elatho. ?(’ Ilnd_:_a: Cgmparues Central Board of Direct Taxes. Healthcare
: radnya Kiran - latatummins After retirement, he served as Services Limited
7. NAME AND DETAILS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND THEIR PAST EXPERIENCE Designation: Managing | (54 Years) Apartments, Private Limited an Advisor to th,e Department Foreign Companies
Sr. | Name, DIN, Designation, Date of Birth Address Other Directorships Director & CEO Pradnya Park, | 2. Tata Motors of Revenue, Ministry of 1. Reliance
No. | Occupation, Experience, and Age Occupation: Professional Paud Road, Body Solutions Finance. From June 2015 to International
directorship (years) Experience: Mr Girish Wagh Near Mahatma Limited (Name June 2019, Mr. Chowdary Limited
1. | Mr Natarajan Chandrasekaran | June 2, 1963 | Floor 21 & Indian Companies is the Managing Director and Society, changed from Tata was the Central Vigilance
DIN: 0012186 (62 Years) 22, 33 South 1. Tata Consultancy CEO of the Company. He holds Kothrud, Pune Marcopolo Motors Commissioner and was a
Designation: Chairman and Condominium, Services Limited a post-graduate degree in 411038 Limited with effect member of the Executive
Non-Executive Director Peddar Road, |2. Tata Motors Manufacturing  Management from December 30, Committee of the International
Occupation: Professional Opposite Passenger Vehicles from the S.P. Jain Institute of 2022) Association of Anti-Corruption
Experience: Mr Natarajan Sterling Limited (formerly Management and Research. 3. Automobile Agencies. He is also a member
Chandrasekaran is the Apartments, known as Tata Mr Wagh joined Tata Motors Corporation of the Advisory Board of the
Chairman and Non-Executive Mumbai 400026 Motors Limited) Limited (name changed to Tata of Goa Limited Comptroller and  Auditor
Director on the Board of 3. Tata Steel Limited Motors Passenger Vehicles 4. Tata Hitachi General of India.
;Zechflz:?spzrggre:ein h::)d;iez 4. Iiar;a;;zns Private :;Ir:nIi;eede)rlqriigngjea:nadijjzste? :\:/cl’ancskz:::-lon Mr Bharat Tilakraj Puri June 14, Kalpatru Avana | Indian Companies
Sciences  from  Coimbatore 5. The Tata Power 33g cars of experience. He Compan \:’rivate DIN: 02173566 1961 Wing A, Flat 1. Pidilite Industries
Institute  of  Technology Company Limited h yh Id o lead rshi Li 'tpd ’ Designation:  Non-Executive | (64 years) no 323 32 Limited
and a Master's degree in 6. The Indian Hotels as held senior leadership imite Independent Director floor, Dr. S.S 2. Tata Consumer
- . roles across Passenger and 5. TCPL Green Energy Occupation: Professional Rao Road, Nr. Products Limited
Computer Applications  from Company Limited Commercial Vehicle business Solutions Private : ; f ; il :
Regional Engineering College, 7. Tata Consumer onits and led ke oects Ltd Exp_en(-:_nce: Mr Bharat T|Iak.raj PareI.AnlmaI 3. |(-:A-Pldl|lte Private
Tiruchirappalli. With over 30 Products Limited including the TatayAgE Jmini Foreign Company Pudr| |sd a N?n—Execuhvi Hosp|ttjal' LLmI;ﬁd bh
years of experience in the IT 8. Tata Limited truck d y i 1. Tata Daewoo Independent  Director o Mumbai 4. Shu aram
and business sectors, he is 9. Tata Digital Private ruck and - new-generation ' . the Company. He holds a 400012 Foundation
the Chairman of Tata Sons, Limited cars such as Nano, Bolt, Zest, MOF"“W Company Bachelor of Commerce degree 5. Nayanta Education
the holding company and 10. Air India Limited Tiago, Hexa, and Tigor. He Limited (formerly from Punjab University and Foundation
promoter of all Tata Group 11. Tata Electronics was appointed President and known as a Post-Graduate Diploma in 6. Tata Motors
companies. He joined the Private Limited Head of Commercial Vehicle Tata Daewoo Management from the Indian Passenger Vehicles
Board of Tata Sons in October 12. Agratas Energy Business Unit in 2017 and Commercial Vehicle Institute  of Management, Limited (formerly
2016 and was appointed Storage Solutions became Executive Director Company Limited) Ahmedabad. He served as known as Tata
Chairman in January 2017. Private Limited effective 1 July 2021. Managing Director of Pidilite Motors Limited)
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from April 2015 till April 9, Foreign Companies

2025 and first joined its Board 1. Tata Consumer

as an Independent Director in Products GB Ltd
2008. Mr Puri began his career 2. Tata Consumer

at Asian Paints in 1982, rising Products UK Group
to Head of Sales & Marketing. Ltd

He then joined Cadbury India 3. Pidilite Puma MEA

in 1998 as Director of Sales & Chemicals LLC
Marketing and was appointed
Managing Director in 2002.
He has held senior leadership
roles in Sales, Marketing,
and General Management
at regional and global levels,
including as Global President
of Chocolates, Gum, and Candy
for Mondelez International.

7. | Ms Varsha Vasant Purandare

December 7, | Yuthika Bldg ‘A’, | Indian Companies:

DIN: 05288076 1958 Flat No. 906, 1. Deepak
Designation:  Non-Executive | (66 years) Sr No. 89, Fertilisers and
Independent Director Veerbhadra- Petrochemicals
Occupation: Professional nagar, Baner, Corporation Ltd
Experience: Ms Varsha Vasant Pune- 411045 | 2. The Federal Bank
Purandare is a Non-Executive Ltd

Independent  Director  of 3. TMF Holdings
the Company. She holds a Limited
Bachelor’s degree in Science 4. Tata Play Limited
(Chemistry) and a Diploma in 5. Tata Trustee
Business Management. Ms Company Private
Purandare brings 36 years Limited

of extensive experience 6. Tata Autocomp

across credit, forex, treasury,
capital markets, investment 7.
banking, and private equity,
both domestically and
internationally. She has held 8.
several key positions on
boards and committees of SBI
and other institutions. She
served as Managing Director
& CEO of SBI Capital Markets
from November 2015 to
December 2018. Prior to that,
she was Deputy Managing
Director & Chief Credit &
Risk Officer of SBI from May
2014 to November 2015,
and Chief General Manager,
Chennai Circle from August
2012 to May 2014. Ms.
Purandare is credited with
driving the overall business
growth and development
of SBI Capital Markets and
its five subsidiaries covering
investment banking, broking,
and private equity

Systems Limited
Kirloskar
Pneumatic
Company Limited
Protraviny Private
Limited

8. | Mr Al - Noor Ramji May 18, 10 Alexander Indian Companies:
DIN: 00230865 1954 Place, South 1. Tata Motors
Designation:  Non-Executive | (71 years) Kensington Passenger Vehicles
Independent Director London, Limited (formerly
Occupation: Professional SW725F known as Tata
Experience:  Mr.  Al-Noor Motors Limited)
Ramji is a Non-Executive 2. Tata Consultancy
Independent  Director  of Services Limited
the Company. He holds a Foreign Companies:
B.Sc. in Electronics from 1. Nation Media
the University of London Group
and is a Chartered Financial 2. Jaguar Land Rover

Analyst (CFA). Mr. Ramji is an
experienced Chief Information
Officer (ClO), Board Advisor, 4.
and entrepreneur with over

Automotive PLC
Sygnum Bank AG
Jaguar Land Rover
(China) Investment

w

30 vyears of expertise in Co. Limited
driving digital strategy and 5. Viva Armenia
transformation  for  global
enterprises. He is a mult-

year recipient of the CIO 100
Award, CIO Insight IT Leader
of the Year (2009), and British
Computer Society CIO of the
Year. Prior to joining Prudential
plc in 2016, he served as Chief
Strategy Officer at Calypso
Technology, Inc. He has held
executive roles at British
Telecom, including CEO of BT
Innovate and Design and CIO
of BT Group plc. Mr. Ramiji
has also served as CIO at UBS,
Global Head of Operations at
Credit Suisse First Boston, and
was founder and Group CEO
of WebTek Software, a leading
software company in India.

BUSINESS MODEL/BUSINESS OVERVIEW AND STRATEGY

Business Overview:

The Company was incorporated as a public limited company under the Companies Act, 2013 with
the name ‘TML Commercial Vehicles Limited’ and a certificate of incorporation dated June 23,
2024 was issued by the Registrar of Companies.

Prior to the Scheme becoming effective, the Company was a wholly owned subsidiary of
Tata Motors Limited (name changed to Tata Motors Passenger Vehicles Limited). The main
object of the Company is to carry on the business of design, development, manufacturing and
sale of commercial vehicles. Pursuant to the Scheme becoming effective on October 1 2025, the
CV Business of Tata Motors Limited (name changed to Tata Motors Passenger Vehicles Limited)
has been demerged into and has vested in the Company with effect from July 1, 2025 (i.e., the
Appointed Date).

Our Commercial Vehicle Business is one of India’s leading CV manufacturers offering a wide range
of products and services portfolio catering to cargo and public mobility segments. We are engaged
in the business of design, development, manufacturing and distribution of commercial vehicles
(SCVs and Pickups, Medium and Heavy Commercial Vehicles, Intermediate and Light Commercial
Vehicles and CV Passenger Vehicles) manufactured under the Tata and Daewoo brands along with
associated service, spare parts, digital and other related businesses. With the restructuring of our
business into 8 focussed business verticals now fully embedded, our transformation into a future
ready, customer centric organization is enhancing our agility, accountability and aligning us closely
with our strategic priorities and the evolving needs of our customers.

Business Strategy:

The CV industry is poised for technology enabled disruption across the globe as Connected CV’s
become the industry norm for delivering improved efficiency, de-carbonization from ICE to battery
electric and hydrogen, integration of ADAS integration leading to semi-autonomous driving and
software led vehicle development for delivering greater customer value takes centre stage.

Accordingly, our focus is on profitable leadership in mature markets and pursuing new growth
areas such as new international markets and non-cyclical revenue streams such as Downstream
Business and Digital Business.

REASONS FOR THE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT

The Scheme was proposed to segregate the Commercial Vehicle Business from the Passenger
Vehicles Business of the Demerged Company and demerge it into the Resulting Company.

The effectiveness of the Scheme would result in creation of two listed companies, forming part
of the Tata Group, with identical shareholding (including common promoters) with the Resulting
Company housing the Commercial Vehicles Business and the Demerged Company housing
the Passenger Vehicles Business. This will empower the respective businesses to pursue their
respective strategies to deliver higher growth with greater agility while reinforcing accountability.

The Scheme is in the best interests of the Companies and their respective shareholders,
employees, creditors and other stakeholders for the following reasons:

(i)  The distinctive profile and established business model of the Commercial Vehicles Business
and Passenger Vehicles Business makes it suitable to be housed in separately listed entities,
allowing sharper strategic focus in pursuit of their independent value creation trajectories;

(ii) The Scheme would result in better and efficient control and management for the Commercial
Vehicles Business and the Passenger Vehicles Business and would further empower the
respective businesses to pursue their respective strategies to deliver growth with greater
agility while reinforcing accountability;

(iii) The Scheme would unlock value for the overall-business portfolio through price-discovery of
the Amalgamated Company and the Resulting Company for existing shareholders and shall
entail direct holding of marketable securities therein;

(iv) The Scheme could lead to the right operating architecture for both companies with sharper
focus on their individual business strategies and clear capital allocation, in alignment with
their respective value creation journeys; and

(v) Separately listed companies will attract specific set of investors for their business profile, and
consequently, encourage focused capital market outcomes.

RESTATED AUDITED FINANCIALS FOR THE PREVIOUS THREE FINANCIAL YEARS PRIOR TO
THE DATE OF LISTING

The certified copy of the Scheme was received on 26" September 2025 and made effective on
1%t October 2025 with effect from the Appointed date (1% July 2025). Accordingly, the restatement
obligation for the Company is for the period 1% July 2025 - 30" September 2025 and the
comparative period for 1%t July 2024 - 30" September 2024 and for the annual period ended
31 March 2025. The process of restating financial information in accordance with the SEBI
(Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, requires comprehensive
compilation, reconciliation and audit of the respective period information, which cannot be
completed within the limited timeframe available for finalizing the Information Memorandum.

The Pro forma financial information presented in the Information Memorandum provide a fair and
reasonable basis for assessing the Company’s financial performance for the respective periods
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and provide adequate information for investors to make an informed decision and is derived
from the audited financials of the Demerged Company i.e Tata Motors Limited. The results for the
period ended 30 September 2025 are expected to be declared around 15" November 2025.

The Company was incorporated on June 23, 2024. Since there is no prior year/ period for the
purpose of restating the financial statements, the standalone financial statements for the period
ended June 30, 2025 is reproduced here. There is no audit qualification made by the Auditors of
the Company in the Auditor’s Report on the financial statements of the Company for the period
ended June 30, 2025.

LATEST AUDITED FINANCIALS ALONG WITH NOTES TO ACCOUNTS AND ANY AUDIT
QUALIFICATIONS.

Report on the audit of the Condensed Interim Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the condensed interim financial statements of TML Commercial Vehicles Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the condensed balance sheet as at 30™ June 2025, and the
condensed statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), condensed
statement of changes in equity and condensed statement of cash flows for the quarter then
ended, and notes to the condensed interim financial statements, including a summary of the
material accounting policies and other selected explanatory information, as required by Indian
Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 34 “Interim Financial Reporting” and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid condensed interim financial statements are prepared, in all material respects, in
accordance with Ind AS 34 and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”). Our responsibilities under those SAs
are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Condensed Interim
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the condensed interim financial statements
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on
the condensed interim financial statements.

Management’s and Board of Directors Responsibility for the Condensed Interim Financial
Statements

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of these
condensed interim financial statements in accordance with Ind AS 34 prescribed under section
133 of the Act and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
condensed interim financial statements which are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the condensed interim financial statements, the Management and Board of Directors
are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or
has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Condensed Interim Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the condensed interim financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these condensed interim financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the condensed interim financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control.

e  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management and board of directors.

e  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the appropriateness of
this assumption. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the condensed interim financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the condensed interim financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the condensed interim financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that is in
accordance with Ind AS 34.

e We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

e We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Condensed Balance Sheet

(T in Lacs)
As at As at
Notes June 30, 2025 March 31, 2025
I | ASSETS
(1)| NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Non-current assets - -
(2)| CURRENT ASSETS
(a) | Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3 10.00 10.00
10.00 10.00
TOTAL ASSETS 10.00 10.00
1l. | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) | Equity share capital 4 10.00 10.00
(b) | Other equity (8.34) (7.84)
1.66 2.16
LIABILITIES
(1)| NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities - -
(2)| CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) | Financial liabilities
(i) | Trade payables 5.50 5.00
(ii) | Other financial liabilities 7 2.84 2.84
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 10.00 10.00
See accompanying notes to Condensed Financial Statements
Condensed Statement of Profit and Loss
(T in Lacs)
Quarter ended | Period from June
June 30, 2025 23, 2024 (Date of
Incorporation) to
Notes June 30, 2024
I. | Revenue from operations* - -
IIl._| Other Income - -
Ill. | Total Income (I+11) - -
IV. | Expenses
(a)‘ Other expenses 5 0.50 -
Total Expenses (IV) 0.50 -
V. | Loss before exceptional items and tax (llI-1V) (0.50) -
VI. | Exceptional items -
VII. | Loss before tax (V-VI) (0.50) -
VIII.| Tax expense (net) - -
IX. | Loss for the period (VII-VIII) (0.50) -
X. | Other comprehensive income/(loss): -
XI. | Total comprehensive loss for the period (IX+X) (0.50) -
XIl. | Loss per share (EPS) 6
Ordinary shares
(i) | Basic (0.10) -
(ii) | Diluted (0.10) -

See accompanying notes to Condensed Financial Statements
* The Company is incorporated on June 23, 2024 and there are no operations conducted till the
period ended June 30, 2025

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1.

Condensed Cash Flow Statement

(% in Lacs)
Period from June
23, 2024 (Date of

Incorporation) to
March 31, 2025

Quarter ended
June 30, 2025

Cash flows from operating activities:
Loss for the period
Adjustments for:
Non-cash items - -
Cash flows from operating activities before changes in (0.50) -
following assets and liabilities
Changes in Trade Payables and Other financial liabilities 0.50 -
Cash generated from operations - -
Income taxes paid (net) - -
Net cash from operating activities - -
Cash flows from investing activities:
Cash flows from investing activities - -
Net cash generated from investing activities - -
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issue of shares - -
Net cash from financing activities - -
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents - -
Cash and cash equivalents as at April 1, 2025 (opening 10.00 -
balance)
Cash and cash equivalents as at June 30, (closing
balance)

See accompanying notes to Condensed Financial Statements

(0.50) -

10.00 -

Condensed Statement of Changes in Equity
Equity Share Capital

Particulars

Balance as at April 1, 2025
Issue of shares

Balance as at June 30, 2025

(T in Lacs)

10.00

10.00
(% in Lacs)

Particulars
Balance as at June 23, 2024 (Date of Incorporation) -
Issue of shares -
Balance as at June 30, 2024 -

Other Equity

(Y in Lacs)

Total other
equity
(7.84)
(0.50)
(8.34)
(8.34)

Retained

earnings
(7.84)
(0.50)
(8.34)
(8.34)

Particulars

Balance as at April 1, 2025

Loss for the period

Total comprehensive loss for the period

Balance as at June 30, 2025

Balance as at June 23, 2024 (Date of Incorporation)

Loss for the period - -

Total comprehensive loss for the period - -

Balance as at June 30, 2024 - -
See accompanying notes to Condensed Financial Statements

Background and operations

TML Commercial Vehicles Limited (‘the Company’) was incorporated on June 23, 2024, as
a public limited company domiciled in India and has its registered office at Mumbai, India.
As atJune 30, 2025, Tata Motors Limited owns 100% of the Equity shares of the Company.

The Company has been formed for the purpose of carrying out the Commercial Vehicle
Business of Tata Motors Limited (presently known as Tata Motors Passenger Vehicles
Limited), which is proposed to be merged into the Company pursuant to a composite scheme
of arrangement (‘the proposed scheme’) amongst the Company, TML and Tata Motors
Passenger Vehicles Limited (TMPVL), and their respective shareholders. The proposed
Scheme had been filed with respective Stock Exchanges on August 13, 2024 and was then
filed with the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench (NCLT), post approval
from stock exchanges where the shares of TML are listed. Post fulfilling all the regulatory
requirements and obtaining all necessary approvals, on August 25, 2025 an Order (“Order”)
was passed by the NCLT sanctioning the proposed scheme under Sections 230-232 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules
framed thereunder. On perusal of the Order, there were certain errors recognized by the
applicant companies and an application was made to NCLT for the rectification of the Order to
that extent. The NCLT at its hearing held on September 10, 2025 has approved rectification of
the Order dated August 25, 2025 as requested by the applicant companies. The rectification
order is awaited from the NCLT.

The condensed financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authorised
for issue on September 15, 2025.

The Company has not commenced any business as of June 30, 2025.
Material accounting policies
a. Statement of compliance and basis of preparation

The condensed financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the
recognition and measurement principles laid down in Ind AS 34 “Interim Financial
Reporting”prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with relevant
rules issued thereunder and the other accounting principles generally accepted in
India. They do not include all the information and disclosures that would otherwise be
required in a full set of financial statements prepared under Ind As and should be read
in conjunction with the Company’s financial statements for the year ended March 31,
2025 .In the opinion of management, all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring
adjustments) necessary for a fair presentation have been included in the condensed
financial statements. The condensed financial statements are presented in Indian
rupees, which is the functional currency of Company, all amounts have been rounded to
the nearest lacs, unless otherwise indicated.

b. Going concern

The Company’s condensed financial statements have been prepared on a going concern
basis.

c. Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of condensed financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions, that affect the application
of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date
of these condensed financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses for the period presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed at each balance sheet date.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is
revised and in future periods affected. In particular, information about significant areas
of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that
have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements.

d. Cost recognition

Costs and expenses are recognised when incurred and are classified according to their
nature.

e. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash on hand, demand deposits and highly liquid
investments with an original maturity of up to three month that are readily convertible
into cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

f.  Financial instruments Recognition:

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity
and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. Financial instruments are
recognised on the balance sheet when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Classification and measurement - financial liabilities:

Financial liabilities are classified as subsequently measured at amortised cost unless
they meet the specific criteria to be recognised at fair value through profit or loss.

Equity instruments: An equity instrument is any contract that evidences residual
interests in the assets of the Company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity
instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct
issue costs.

Other financial liabilities: These are measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method. Disclosure of fair value for short term financial instruments such as
trade payables and other financial liabilities is not required as the carrying amount is a
reasonable approximation of fair value.

(% in Lacs)
3. | Cash and cash equivalents As at As at
June 30, 2025 March 31, 2025
(a) | Balance with bank 10.00 10.00
| Total 10.00 10.00
(% in Lacs)
4. |Equity Share Capital As at As at
June 30, 2025 March 31, 2025
(a) |Authorised:
2,500,000 Ordinary shares of ¥2/- each 50.00 50.00
Total 50.00 50.00
(b) |Issued:
500,000 Ordinary shares of 32/- each 10.00 10.00
Total 10.00 10.00
(c) |Subscribed and paid up:
500,000 Ordinary shares of ¥2/- each 10.00 10.00
10.00 10.00
(d) |The movement of number of shares Quarter ended Period from June
and share capital June 30, 2025 23, 2024 (Date of
Incorporation) to
March 31, 2025
(No. of |(XinLacs)| (No.of |(%in Lacs)
shares) shares)
(i) | Ordinary shares
Balance as at April 1 /June 23, 2024 500,000 10.00 - -
(Date of Incorporation)
Issued during the period - - 1 500,000 10.00
Balance as at June 30/March 31 500,000 10.00 | 500,000 10.00

(e) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares :
Ordinary shares of T 2 each :

The Company has one class of shares - the Ordinary shares of ¥2 each. In respect of
every Ordinary share (whether fully or partly paid), Subject to any rights or restrictions
for the time being attached to any class of shares on a show of hands every member
present in person shall have one vote and on a poll the voting rights of members shall
be in proportion to his share in the paid- up equity share capital of the company.
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(% in Lacs) Capital Structure
5. |Other expenses Quarter ended | Period from June . . .
June 30,2025 | 23, 2024 (Date of ' ' Authorised Share Capital Amount in ¥
Incorporation) to 1,05,00,00,00,000 Ordinary/Equity Shares of ¥2/- each 2,10,00,00,00,000
June 30, 2024
(a)| Auditors’ Remuneration- Audit fees 0.50 ~ TATA 30,00,00,000 Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares of ¥100/- each 30,00,00,00,000
Total 0.50 - Total 2,40,00,00,00,000
6.  Earnings/(loss) per Share (“EPS”) For the purpose of the Information Memorandum and based on the audited financials of the Issued Capital
(a) Accounting policy Fompény, Tata Motors Limited (name changed to Tata Motors Passenger Vehicles Limited) is 3,68,28,23,932 Ordinary/Equity Shares of 32/- each 7,36,56,47,864
. . - X identified as a Group Company.
Basic earnings per share has been computed by dividing net profit/(loss) by the Subscribed Capital
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per The details of our Group Company is as set forth below: P
share has been computed using the weighted average number of shares and dilutive Tata Motors Limited (name changed to Tata Motors Passenger Vehicles Limited): 3,68,23,31,373 Ordinary/Equity Shares of 32/- each 7,36,46,62,746
potential shares, except where the result would be antidilutive. Tata Motors Limited (name changed to Tata Motors Passenger Vehicles Limited w.e.f. October 13, Paid- up Capital
(b) EPS Quarter ended Period from June 2025), is a company incorporated under Companies Act 1913 and being a company within the - -
June 30,2025 23, 2024 (Date of meaning of Companies Act, 2013 having its registered office at Bombay House, 24, Homi Mody 3,68,23,31,373 Ordinary/Equity Shares of ¥2/- each 7,36,51,40,251*
Incorporation) to Street, Mumbai - 400 001, Maharashtra, India. * Amount of subscribed share capital plus Share Forfeiture less Calls in arrear
June 30, 2024 .
Shareholding
(a) Loss after tax 3 Lacs (0.50) -
(b) Total weighted average number of ordinary Nos. 500,000 - Category| Category of No. of No. of fully | No.of | No.of Total nos. |Shareholding| Number of Voting Rights held in each class of |No. of Shares| Shareholding, Number of Number of | Total Number | Number
shares shareholder |shareholders |paid up equity| Partly shares shares as a % of total securities Underlying |as a % assuming Locked in Shares pledged of Shares of equity
(c) The nominal value per share z 2 _ shares held paid:up under :.yills held no. of shares Outstanfiing full conver.sion shares encumbered |shares h.ek.i in
i equity |Dep y (calculated convertible | of convertible | ialised
(d) Loss per share (B?SIC) N (0.10) - shares | Receipts as per SCRR, No of Voting Rights Total securities | securities (as a No. Asa% No. | Asa% |No.(a)| Asa% form
(e) Loss per share (Diluted) 3 (0.10) - held 1957) asa%of sli:cludi;lg ;;?Ircter:’taie of (@) | oftotal | (a) |oftotal of total
7. Related-party transactions Classeg:X | Class Total (A+B+c) | VAN s) fute .tslare Shares Shares Shares
eg:y capital) held(b) held(b) held(b)
The Company'’s related parties principally includes its holding company Tata Motors Limited.
The Company routinely enters into transactions with these related parties in the ordinary U (1 (1) () v (Vi) (Vi) = (Vi) As (1X) (X) (XI)= (VI+(X) (xim) (xv) (xvin= (xvin)
course of business (IV)+(V)+(vI) a % of Asa % of (XIVEXV+XVI)
: (A+B+C2) (A+B+C2)
All transactions with related parties are conducted at arm’s length price under normal terms () | Promoter & 10| 1567369812 0 0| 1567369812 4256 | 1567369812 0| 1567369812 | 4256 0 4256 0 0 0 0 1567369812
of business and all amounts outstanding are unsecured and will be settled in cash. Promoter
The following table summarises related-party transactions and balances for the period ended Group
/as at June 30, 2025. (8) | Public 6660248 | 2114960991 | 570 0| 2114961561 57.44 | 2114960991 0| 2114960991 | 57.44 0 57.44 0 0| NA NA| NA| NA | 2106912248
(% in Lacs) (€ Non 0 0 0 0| NA NA| NA| NA
- - Promoter -
(A) | Transactions - Holding Total Non Public
Company
NIL NIL (C1) | Shares 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0| NA NA| NA| NA 0
(B)|Balances g;de”ymg
Other financial liabilities 2.84 2.84 i
The following table summarises related-party transactions for the quarter ended June 30, () Z:aErrispT:/lge 0 0 0 0 0 000 0 0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0 NA NA NA NA 0
2024 Trust
[(A) [Transactions - ‘ NIL | NIL | Total 6660258 | 3682330803 570 0 | 3682331373 100.00 | 3682330803 0 | 3682330803 | 100.00 0 100.00 0 0 0 0| NA| NA| 3674282060
The following table summarizes related-party balances as at March 31, 2025 . . .
a) [Bal ‘ ‘ ‘ Financial Information
(A) Ba ances Financial Information of Tata Motors Limited (name changed to Tata Motors Passenger Vehicles Limited) for the Financial Year 2024-25 is available on the website at cars.tatamotors.com/
\ \Other financial liabilities \ 2.84 \ 2.84 \
See accompanying notes to Condensed Financial Statements 16. INTERNAL RISK FACTORS Name of entity Criminal Tax Statutory or | Disciplinary | Material | Aggregate
12. CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES IN LAST THREE FINANCIAL YEARS AND THEIR EFFECT ON i. Dell\{enr}g on our business énd strategic objectives |sA key to realising our planngd future proceedings|proceedings regulat9ry actions by the| ) .cw!I .amount
PROFITS AND RESERVES profitability and cash generation through return on our investments. If our business is unable proceedings | SEBI or Stock litigations |r!volved
. ) . to compete effectively on costs, then we may experience lower-than-expected returns on our Exc.hanges (% in crore)
There has been no change in accounting policies of the Company. future investments. This could inhibit our ability to achieve our financial objectives. agalnst our
romoter
13. SUMMARY TABLE OF CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AS DISCLOSED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ii.  Our future success depends on our ability to satisfy changing customer demands by offering .
The details of the contingent liabilities as per the Audited Financials of the Company (as per Ind AS innovative products in a timely manner and maintaining product competitiveness and Group Companies
37 and Schedule IIl to the Companies Act, 2013) are set forth below: quality. By the Group NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
. . . . . Companies
Sr. | Contingent Liabilities* As at As at ii. Disruptions to our supply chain and shortage of essential raw materials, parts and -
No. June 30, 2025 |March 31, 2025 components may adversely affect our production and results of operations. Ar;galgst NiL NIL NiL NIL NiL NIL
the Grou
1. | Bonus related to retrospective period NIL NIL iv. Failure to effectively position, maintain and communicate the strength of our brands, Companizs
i i develop new or technologically advanced products that meet customer preferences, or Note: # Litigations involving the Company include litigations related to the CV Business that have
2. | Income tax demands disputed in appeals NIL NIL invest adequately in brand building, may impact product demand. ' 6 g pany 5 )
3. | Service tax demands disputed in appeals NIL NIL w face inf con technol nted ricks that i - . el been transferred to the Company pursuant to the Scheme effective October 1, 2025.
: , e o ooy T80 o T at s cruciaTiorodr operafions, IFUCINE 18, REGULATORY ACTION / DISCIPLINARY ACTION TAKEN BY SEBI OR STOCK EXCHANGES AGAINST
4. | Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts NIL NIL ' ! g g g gnp . ' ' N ‘ OUR PROMOTERS IN LAST 5 FINANCIAL YEARS
5. | Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed NIL NIL Vi Falllns to attr-a\ctf rgtam, E€neage, and‘ dev-t-:nlop @ f:hverse workforce Wlt.h critical skills and There are no regulatory proceedings or disciplinary actions, taken by SEBI or stock exchanges
on capital account capabilities will limit our ability to deliver innovative products and services. Labour unrest, ; . T - : ; ) .
s s . against our Promoters in the last five financial years including any outstanding action.
work stoppages or lock-outs at our facilities or at the facilities of our major vendors may
6. | Others NIL NIL adversely impact our business, prospects, financial condition and results of operations. 19. BRIEF DETAILS OF OUTSTANDING CRIMINAL PROCEEDINGS AGAINST OUR PROMOTERS
- ; P ]
These details felatfe to the Company basis /tsﬁnqnc:al statements as at March 31, 2025 and June vii. We are exposed to liquidity risks, including risks related to changes in our credit rating. There are no criminal proceedings against our Promoters.
30, 2025, that is, prior to the Demerged Undertaking being vested in the Company. The Demerged Further, any potential significant debt funded acquisitions could also potentially impact the
Undertaking would have additional contingent liabilities. g » 9 dliouidi 20. PARTICULARS OF HIGH, LOW AND AVERAGE PRICES OF THE SHARES OF THE LISTED TRANSFEROR
credit ratings and liquidity (I.E.,TATA MOTORS LIMITED RENAMED AS TATA MOTORS PASSENGER VEHICLES LIMITED ) FOR
14. SUMMARY TABLE OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS IN LAST THREE YEARS AS DISCLOSED IN 17. OUTSTANDING LITIGATIONS AND DEFAULTS OF THE COMPANY, PROMOTERS, DIRECTORS OR THE PRECEDING THREE YEARS
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
§ X ANY OF THE GROUP COMPANIES The Equity Shares of Tata Motors Passenger Vehicles Limited (Formerly known as Tata Motors
Summary of related party transactions A summary of outstanding litigation against our Company, Subsidiaries, Promoters, Directors and Limited) are listed on NSE and BSE. The following table provides details of the high, low and
The following are the details of the related party transactions for Financial Year 2025 and for the Group Companies are as follows: average closing price of Tata Motors Passenger Vehicles Limited (Formerly known as Tata Motors
three months period ended June 30, 2025, as per Ind AS 24 - Related Party Disclosures, derived B . . N Limi NSE BSE for thi i h :
; R P . . P ¥ Name of entity Criminal Tax Statutory or | Disciplinary | Material | Aggregate imited) on NSE and BSE for the preceding three years
rom the Audited Financial Statements. . . . . . .
in % crore) proceedings|proceedings| regulatory |actions by the| civil amount Year BSE Limited National Stock Exchange
(in proceedings | SEBI or Stock |litigations| involved of India Limited
Nature of transaction* tr::lse;t‘:e;o;:‘a;ta\;\g:;: I;::;* moF:tLtsh;::ed l;o;:hzeap;g;‘il :;:il:]as:iisr (in crore) High Price | Low Price Average High Price | Low Price Average
u ) o o
Rs. Rs. Price* (Rs. Rs. Rs. Price* (Rs.
June 30, 2025*| to March 31, Promoter . (Rs.) (Rs.) ! (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) I (Rs.)
2025* Company# Fiscal 2023 802.60 381.00 591.8 802.90 375.20 589.05
Issuance of equity shares Tata Motors Limited (name B 0.10 By the Company 3 399 NI NI 3| 406520 Fiscal 2024 1,179.05 718.00 94853 |  1,179.00 717.70 984.35
changed to Tata Motors N Fiscal 2025 809.95 376.90 593.42 940.00 376.30 658.15
Passenger Vehicles Limited) Against the 16 27 NIL NIL 1| 1,547.48 " - - - -
Company Average price represents the average of the closing prices of all trading days of each year
Reimbursement of expense Tata Motors Limited (name - 0.03 presented.
i Directors
E‘CU"Ed on behalf of the ;hange‘j tOVTE;:a |M°Lt.° ed 21. ANY MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS AFTER THE DATE OF THE BALANCE SHEET
ompany assenger Vehicles Limited) By the Directors NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL ) ) )
*These details relate to the Company basis its financial statements as at March 31, 2025 and June Against the NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL Except as disclosed aboveA and in the Info!'mahon Memoran,dum‘ to the knov‘,’IEdgeA of the
30, 2025, that is, prior to the Demerged Undertaking being vested in the Company. The Demerged e Company, thgre are .no cnrcumstan.ces which have ansgn since the 'Iast Audited Financial
Undertaking would have additional related party transactions Statements disclosed in the Information Memorandum \_Nh|ch may materially or adversely affect
Promoter or are likely to affect the Company’s operations, profitability or value of the assets.
15. DETAILS OF GROUP COMPANIES OF THE COMPANY INCLUDING THEIR CAPITAL STRUCTURE AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS By the Promoter NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL|  22. SUCH OTHER INFORMATION AS MAY BE SPECIFIED BY THE BOARD FROM TIME TO TIME
In terms of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the term “group companies”, includes: Against the NIL 51 NIL NIL NIL| 7,016.63 The Information Memorandum shall be made available on the Company’s website
Promoter https://cv.tatamotors.com.
(i) such companies (other than promoter and subsidiaries) with which there were related party
transaction‘s during the period for which audjted financial inform'ation is'disclosed, a§ covered Subsidiaries For TML Commercial Vehicles Limited
under app!|cable accounting stan#ards, and; (ii) any other companies considered material by the By the NIL 57 1 NIL NIL 279.35
board of directors of the relevant issuer company. Subsidiaries sd/-
For (i) above, the Co'mpany has.not entere:d into any relate.ti parFy t.ransachc?ns thh any company Against the 1 2 61 NIL NIL 349.93 Sudlptf) Kumar Pas
other than TML during the period for which the audited financial information is disclosed in the Subsidiaries Date: October 29, 2025 Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
Information Memorandum. Place: Mumbai ACS: 63781




=5 foeett

12

Slolqtl

29 ey, 2025

THIS IS A PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT IN COMPLIANCE WITH SEBI CIRCULARS ONLY AND DOES NOT CONSTITUE AN INVITATION OR OFFER TO ACQUIRE,
PURCHASE OR SUBSCRIBE TO SECURITIES NOR IS IT A PROSPECTUS ANNOUNCEMENT

v
TATA

TML Commercial Vehicles Limited

Corporate Identification Number(CIN): U29102MH2024PLC427506
Registered Office: Bombay House 24, Homi Mody Street, Mumbai - 400 001, Maharashtra, India
Tel: +91 66658282 | Email Id - investors@tatamotors.com| Website: https://cv.tatamotors.com
Contact Person: Mr. Sudipto Kumar Das, Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT
FOR THE ATTENTION OF SHAREHOLDERS OF TML COMMERCIAL VEHICLES LIMITED (TO BE RENAMED AS TATA MOTORS LIMITED)
STATUTORY ADVERTISEMENT (“ADVERTISEMENT”) ISSUED IN COMPLIANCE ”\NITI:I’ CLAUSE 1. NAME AND ADDRESSES OF THE REGISTERED OFFICE AND CORPORATE OFFICE OF THE COMPANY Mr Pathamadai Balachandran | September 9, | B/353, Indian Companies
1.5 OF PARA A OF PART II{A) OF SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (“SEBI”) MASTER The name of the Company is TML Commercial Vehicles Limited (to be renamed as Balaji 1969 35% Floor, 1. Tata Consumer
'(IEIII'\RIICEU'II.'SRTI’;‘VIC:E. SIIEIB'II'/:S{\:I::;Q:E?%D(-)ZF/"’r/:IIER(/:fjolclsP/g:I?:.I;ECE:IIJElI\J/I'\lEE:g'AiO::hgilwAZVEriﬁoﬁ\fgyr Tata Motors Limited). The Registered Office of the Company is situated at Bombay House 24, DIN: 02762983 (56 Years) Kalpataru Products Limited
TATA MOTORS LIMITED (NAME CHANGED TO TATA MOTORS PASSENGER VEHICLES LIMITED), Homi Mody Street, Mumbai - 400 001, Maharashtra, India. Designation:  Non-Executive Avana, Dr. 5 | 2. Tata Passenger
TML COMMERCIAL VEHICLES LIMITED AND TATA MOTORS PASSENGER VEHICLES LIMITED 2~ DETAILS OF CHANGE IN NAME AND/OR OBJECT CLAUSE Director . SRaoMarg, | Electric Mobility
(AMALGAMATED W.E.F. OCTOBER 1, 2025) AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS. The Company’s name will be changed from TML Commercial Vehicles Limited to Tata Motors Occupation: Professional Parel, Mumbai, |~ Limited
THIS PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT DOES NOT RELATE TO ANY ISSUANCE Limited, subject to the approval of the Registrar of Companies. Experience: Mr_ Pathamadal Maharashira - | 3. Agratas Enerey
/ SALE OF EQUITY SHARES. NO ’ Balachandran Balaji is a 400012 Storage Solutions
OFFER IS BEING MADE TO THE PUBLIC OR ANY OTHER CATEGORY OF INVESTORS PURSUANT TO THIS The Object Clause of the Company was amended by shareholders of the Company at the Extra Non-Executive Director of Private Limited
PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT, NOR IS IT SOLICITING AN OFFER TO BUY SECURITIES IN ANY JURISDICTION. Ordinary General Meeting held on July 25, 2024. the Company. He holds a 4. Air India Limited
ABOUT THE SCHEME 3. CAPITAL STRUCTURE - PRE AND POST SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT Bachelor’s degree from the Foreign Companies
The National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench, vide its Orders pronounced on August 25, 2025 Pre-Scheme Post-Scheme Indian Institute of Technology, 1. Jaguar Land Rover
and September 10, 2025 has sanctioned the Composite Scheme of Arrangement amongst Tata Motors Particulars Aggregate Value Particulars Aggregate Value Chennai, and a Post Graduate Automotive PLC
Limited (name changed to Tata Motors Passenger Vehicles Limited) (“TML” or “Demerged Company”), (in3) (in%) Degree  in Management 2. Agratas Limited,
TML Commercial Vehicles Limited (“the Company” or “TMLCV” or “Resulting Company”) and Tata Authorised Share Capital Authorised Share Capital from the Indian Institute of U.K.
Motors Passenger Vehicles Limited (amalgamated w.e.f. October 1, 2025) (“TMPV”) and their respective 5,00,00,00,000 Equity Shares | 10,00,00,00,000 | 5,00,00,00,000 Equity Shares of | 10,00,00,00,000 Management, Calcutta. With
shareholders, under Sections 230-232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 of face value ¥ 2/- each. face value ¥ 2/- each. over 30 years of experience,
and the Rules framed thereunder (“Scheme”). The Scheme became effective from October 1, 2025 30,00,00,000  Convertible | 30,00,00,00,000 | 30,00,00,000 Convertible | 30,00,00,00,000 Mr Balaji is a seasoned finance
with the appointed date being July 1, 2025. In accordance with the Scheme, Demerged Undertaking of Cumulative Preference Cumulative Preference shares of professional with expertise
TML has been demerged into, transferred to and vested with the Company on a going concern basis. shares of face value face value % 100/- each in FMCG and automotive
In accordance with the said Scheme, the Company has allotted 1 equity share of ¥ 2/- each for every % 100/- each sectors. He has been serving
1 equity share of % 2/- each held in the Demerged Company as on the record date i.e. October 14, 2025. Total 40,00,00,00,000 | Total 40,00,00,00,000 as the Group Chief Financial
The Equity Shares of the Company shall be listed and admitted to trading on BSE Limited (“BSE”) and Issued, Subscribed and Paid Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Officer of Tata Motors Limited
National Stock Exchange of India Limited (“NSE”). The Company has received in-principle approval for up Capital Capital (name changed to Tata Motors
listing of shares from BSE and NSE on October 23, 2025. 5,00,000 Equity shares of 10,00,000 | 3,68,23,31,373 Equity Shares of 7,36,46,62,746 Passenger Vehicles Limited)
Capitalised terms used but not defined herein have the meaning assigned to them in the Information face value of 3 2/- each %2/ each. since November 2017.
Memorandum dated October 17, 2025. Total 10,00,000 | Total 7,36,46,62,746 He also serves on the boards
4. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN GIVING DETAILS OF THE SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTER, PROMOTER GROUPS AND GROUP COMPANIES: of  several ITata Group
. . companies, including Jaguar
a. Pre-Scheme shareholding pattern of the Company: Land Rover Automotive Plc
Category| Category of No. of No. of fully No. of No. of Total nos. | Shareholding | Number of Voting Rights held in each class of | No. of Shares | Shareholding, Number of Number of Number (UK), Tata Passenger Electric
shareholder |shareholders| paid-up Partly shares shares as a % of total securities Underlying | as a % assuming | Locked in shares | Shares pledged of equity Mobility Limited, Air India
equity ;{aid-up underl.ying held no. of shares Outstanfiing full conver.sion or otherwise shares h.elt.i in Limited Titan Company
shares held |equity shares| Depository (calculated as convertible | of convertible bered | ialised N
held Receipts per SCRR, 1957) No of Voting Rights Total s.ecurit.ies securities (as a No. | Asa% | No. | Asa% form Limited, ) T'ata Consumer
(including | percentage of Products Limited, and Agratas
asa % of Warrants) diluted share of total of total Limited (UK). He began his
Class: Class Total (A+B+C) capital) Shares Shares " )
Equity | Others: held held career at Unilever in 1995,
shares (a) (b) (a) (b) holding  senior roles in
NA corporate finance and supply
(1) m (1) (V) (v) (V1) (Viy=" | (Vi) As a % of (1X) (X) (X1)= (VII)+(X) (i) (i) (XIV) chain across India, Singapore,
(IV)+(V)+ (A+B+C2) Asa % of the UK, and Switzerland,
Vi (A+B+C2) and was previously CFO of
(A) | Promoter & 7* 5,00,000 0 0| 5,00000 100 | 5,00,000 0| 5,00,000 100 0 100 0 0 0 0 5,00,000 Hindustan Unilever Limited.
z':;':;ter 4. | Mr Guenter Karl Butschek October 21, | Prinzenstr. 35, | Foreign Company
DIN: 07427375 1960 D-Munich, 1. Cheese Cake
(8) | Public 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Designation: Non-Executive | (64 Years) Germany, Energy Limited, UK
€ Non Promoter 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Independent Director 80639
- Non Public Occupation: Professional
(C1) | Shares 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Experience: Mr Guenter Karl
Underlying Butschek is a Non-Executive
DRs Independent Director of the
(C2) | Shares Held 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Company. He holds a Diploma
By Employee in Business Administration and
Trust Economics from the University
Total (A+B+C) 7* 5,00,000 0 0| 5,00000 100 50 0| 5,00,000 100 0 100 0 0 0 0 5,00,000 of Cooperative  Education
* In order to comply with the requirement of minimum 7 members in the Company under the Companies Act 2013, 1 equity share was held by 6 individual jointly with Tata Motors Limited (name Stuttgart, Germany. He is a
changed to Tata Motors Passenger Vehicles Limited) globally experienced Chief
b. Post-Scheme shareholding pattern of the Company: Executive with over 30 years
of leadership expertise across
Category| Category of No. of No. of fully No. of No. of Total nos.  |Shareholding|  Number of Voting Rights held in each class of No. of Shares | Shareholding, Number of Number of Number South Africa, China, India,
shareholder |shareholders| paid-up equity | Partly shares shares as a % of total securities Underlying |as a % assuming Locked in Shares pledged of equity South Korea, and Europe. He
shares held | paid-up | underlying held no. of shares Outstanding | full conversion shares or otherwise | shares held in has led industrial strategies
equity Depos.itory (calculated conve(ti.ble of co.m.lertible encumbered | dematerialised and operational excellence
shares | Receipts as per SCRR, . securities | securities (as a form N X
held 1957) No of Voting Rights Total (including percentage of No. Asa% No. | Asa% in aerospace and automotive
as2%0f| \yarrants) | diluted share of total of total sectors,  specializing in
Class: Class Total (A+B+C) capital) Shares Shares turnaround initiatives
Equity shares |Others: held held X . d
n @ (b) @ (b) business _ transfo_rm_ahr_)ns,
manufacturing  optimization,
(1) (] (1) (Iv) (v) (V1) (Vi) = (Vi) As a % (1X) (X) (X1)= (VI +(X) (X1 (X1 (XIv) and supply chain alignment.
(IV}+(V)+ (VI) | of (A+B+C2) Asa % of Since April 2022, he has
(A+B+C2) been CEO of Cubonic GmbH,
(A) Promoter & 10 | 1,56,73,69,812 0 0| 1,56,73,69,812 42.56 |1,56,73,69,812 0| 1,56,73,69,812 42.56 |1,56,73,69,812 42.56 0 0 0 0|1,56,73,69,812 a provider of sustainable
Promoter electric  light commercial
Group vehicle solutions, and serves
(8) | Public 66,47,789 | 2,11,49,61,561 0 0| 2,11,49,61,561 57.44 |2,11,49,61,561 02,11,49,61,561 | 57.44 |2,11,49,61,561 57.44 0 0 0 0(2,11,49,61,561 as a Non-Executive Director
© | Non 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 of Cheesecake Energy Limited,
Promoter - UK. Previously, Mr Butschek
Non Public was CEO and Managing
(c1) | shares 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Director  of ~Tata Motors
Underlying Limited from 2016 to 2021 and
DRs held several board roles. He
(C2) | Shares Held 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ol o 0 0 has also been Global COO and
By Employee CEO of Airbus Germany and a
Trust member of the Airbus Group
Total 66,47,799 | 3,68,23,31,373 0 0| 3,68,23,31,373 100 |3,68,23,31,373 0 | 3,68,23,31,373 100 [3,68,23,31,373 100 0 0 0 0|3,68,23,31,373 Management Board, and held
(A+B+C) various leadership roles at the
Daimler Group.
5. NAMES OF TEN LARGEST SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY - NUMBER AND PERCENTAGE OF He also chairs the Boards 13. TCS Foundation Mr Kosaraju Veerayya | October 10, 511, Teja Block, | Indian Companies
SHARES HELD BY EACH OF THEM, THEIR INTEREST, IF ANY of several Tata  Group 14. Ratan Tata Chowdary 1954 My Home 1. CCL Products
Sr. Name of Shareholders Number of % of companies, including Tata Endowment DIN: 08485334 (70 years) Navadweepa, (India) Limited
No. Equity Shares | share held Steel, Tata Motors, Tata Power, Foundation Designation:  Non-Executive Madhapur, 2. Reliance Industries
1 | TATA SONS PRIVATE LIMITED 1,47,82,63,541 40.14 Air India, Tata Chemicals, 15. B20 Global Independent Director Hyderabad Limited
2 | LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA 17,12,98,618 4.65 Tata  Consumer  Products, Institute Private Occupation: Professional 500081 3. Divi’s Laboratories
3 | SBINIFTY 50 ETF 9,99,33,245 2.71 Indian Hotels Company, and Limited Experience: Mr  Kosaraju Limited
4 | ICICI PRUDENTIAL VALUE FUND 7,93,76,662 2.15 Tata Consultancy Services. 16. Indian Foundation Veerayya Chowdary is a 4. Eugia Pharma
5 | TATA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 7,22,03,630 1.96 Mr  Chandrasekaran serves for Quality Non-Executive  Independent Specialities
6 | REKHA JHUNJHUNWALA 4,97,70,260 135 on international  advisory Management Director of the Company. He Limited
7 | HDFC TRUSTEE COMPANY LTD. A/C HDFC LARGE CAP FUND |  4,11,08,101 1.12 boards such as Singapore’s Foreign Companies holds a post-graduate degree 5. GMR Varalakshmi
8 | UTI NIFTY 50 ETF 2,98,87,548 0.81 Economic Development Board 1. Tata Incorporated in Mathematics from the Foundation
9 | VANGUARD TOTAL INTERNATIONAL STOCK INDEX FUND | _ 2,98,18,259 0.81 and Mitsubishi’s International 2. Jaguar Land Rover Indian Institute of Technology, 6. Genome
10 | NIPPON LIFE INDIA TRUSTEE LTD 2,83,93,062 0.77 Advisory Committee, and is Automative Plc Chennai, and is a graduate of Foundation
Note: None of the above-mentioned shareholders have interest except promoters to the extent of Co-Chair of the India-US CEO Loyola College, Chennau._ Wit 7. Reliance Jio
their shareholding. Forum. He has been honored over 49 years of experlence, Infocom Ltd
with the Padma Bhushan Mr Chowdary began his career 8. My home
6. g/(\;\g:lg\quclz 2EEL\;I.ESSSOF PROMOTER OF THE COMPANY - EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS, (2022),  France’s  Légion as a probationary officer in Industries Private
, d’Honneur (2023), and an Andhra Bank in 1976 before Limited
Sr. Name Address Educational Honorary Knighthood of the joining the Indian Revenue 9. Anant Raj Ltd
No. Qualification Most Excellent Order of the Service in 1978. He held 10. Nuziveedu Seeds
and Experience British Empire (2025). several key executive positions Limited
1. | Tata Sons Private Limited | Bombay House, 24, Homi Mody Street, NA — " " and retired as Chairman of the 11. Yashoda
Fort, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India, 400001 2. g/::\lﬁg;z:;glh ?g;gmber 2 E’lrztd:O:; ?(l'ran Ilnd;—::ac(?r:qpr:lnr::s Central Board of Direct Taxes. Healthcare
: ya Ki . u i . . -
7. NAME AND DETAILS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND THEIR PAST EXPERIENCE Designation: Managing | (54 Years) | Apartments, Private Limited ::i'dﬁgf’;e;‘;;h[fe;:‘;i:’e:i Foresi::’gj;:;:"n'it:sd
Sr. | Name, DIN, Designation, Date of Birth Address Other Directorships Director & CEO Pradnya Park, | 2. Tata Motors of Revenue, Ministry of 1. Reliance
No. | Occupation, Experience, and Age Occupation: Professional Paud Road, Body Solutions Finance. From June 2015 to International
directorship (years) Experience: Mr Girish Wagh Near Mahatma Limited (Name June 2019, Mr. Chowdary Limited
1. | Mr Natarajan Chandrasekaran | June 2, 1963 | Floor 21 & Indian Companies is the Managing Director and Society, changed from Tata was the Central Vigilance
DIN: 0012186 (62 Years) 22, 33 South 1. Tata Consultancy CEO of the Company. He holds Kothrud, Pune Marcopolo Motors Commissioner and was a
Designation: Chairman and Condominium, Services Limited a post-graduate degree in 411038 Limited with effect member of the Executive
Non-Executive Director Peddar Road, |2. Tata Motors Manufacturing  Management from December 30, Committee of the International
Occupation: Professional Opposite Passenger Vehicles from the S.P. Jain Institute of 2022) Association of Anti-Corruption
Experience: Mr Natarajan Sterling Limited (formerly Management and Research. 3. Automobile Agencies. He is also a member
Chandrasekaran is the Apartments, known as Tata Mr Wagh joined Tata Motors Corporation of the Advisory Board of the
Chairman and Non-Executive Mumbai 400026 Motors Limited) Limited (name changed to Tata of Goa Limited Comptroller and  Auditor
Director on the Board of 3. Tata Steel Limited Motors Passenger Vehicles 4. Tata Hitachi General of India.
g;ihe(igg‘spzr;yg.rezein h::)dpslies 4 -I_r?;a;ti(:jns Private :;':1 ;;eecje)rl‘nrri?r?ezea:nadiraaj::i E/(I)ancsf':ir:ec:-lon Mr Bharat Tilakraj Puri June 14, Kalpatru Avana | Indian Companies
Sciences  from  Coimbatore 5 The Tata Power 33g cars of experience. He Compan \:’rivate DIN: 02173566 1961 Wing A, Flat 1. Pidilite Industries
Institute of Technology Company Limited has yheld senio? Ieade;'shi LimitZd \ Designation:  Non-Executive | (64 years) no 323 32 Limited
and a Master’s degree in 6. The Indian Hotels P Independent Director floor, Dr. S.S 2. Tata Consumer
A - roles across Passenger and 5. TCPL Green Energy Occupation: Professional Rao Road, Nr. Products Limited
Computer Applications  from Company Limited Commercial Vehicle business Solutions Private : + f ; il "
Regional Engineering College, 7. Tata Consumer onits and led ke oecte Ltd Expferle.nce: Mr Bharat Tllak‘raj PareI‘AmmaI 3. IFA.P|d|Ilte Private
Tiruchirappalli. With over 30 Products Limited including the TatayA(F:)E Jmini Foreign Company Pudn 'Sd @ Ngn-Execunvi HOSplkt)al. I;;nge:]d bh
years of experience in the IT 8. Tata Limited truck  and  new-generation 1. Tata Daewoo Independent  Director o Mumbai 4. Shu aram
and business sectors, he is 9. Tata Digital Private 8 : - the Company. He holds a 400012 Foundation
the Chairman of Tata Sons, Limited cars such as Nano, Bf’lt' Zest, l\/lo?nllty Company Bachelor of Commerce degree 5. Nayanta Education
the holding company and 10. Air India Limited Tiago, He‘xa, and Tlgor. He Limited (formerly from Punjab University and Foundation
promoter of all Tata Group 11. Tata Electronics was appointed President and known as a Post-Graduate Diploma in 6. Tata Motors
companies. He joined the Private Limited Head of Commercial Vehicle Tata Daewoo Management from the Indian Passenger Vehicles
Board of Tata Sons in October 12. Agratas Energy Business Unit in 2017 and Commercial Vehicle Institute  of Management, Limited (formerly
2016 and was appointed Storage Solutions became Executive Director Company Limited) Ahmedabad. He served as known as Tata
Chairman in January 2017. Private Limited effective 1 July 2021. Managing Director of Pidilite Motors Limited)
— — I— —
® e ® e o @ ® @
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from April 2015 tll April 9, Foreign Companies

Condensed Cash Flow Statement

2025 and first joined its Board 1. Tata Consumer (% in Lacs)

as an Indepe'ndent Director in Products GB Ltd ' ' Quarter ended | Period from June

20081 Mr Ptfn bt?gan his career 2. Tata Consumer June 30,2025 |23, 2024 (Date of

at Asian Paints in 1982, rising Products UK Group Incorporation) to

to Head of Sales & Marketing. Ltd TATA March 31, 2025

He then joined Cadbury India 3. Pidilite Puma MEA Cash flows from operating activities:

in 1998 as Director of Sales & Chemicals LLC Loss for the period (0.50) -

Marketing and was appointed and provide adequate information for investors to make an informed decision and is derived Adjustments for:

Managing D|rec_tor n 200_2' from the audited financials of the Demerged Company i.e Tata Motors Limited. The results for the Non-cash items - -

He has held senior leadership period ended 30" September 2025 are expected to be declared around 15" November 2025. Cash flows from operating activities before changes in (0.50) -

roles in Sales, Marketing, . . . . . following assets and liabilities

The Company was incorporated on June 23, 2024. Since there is no prior year/ period for the . - PRETSTRTT
and General Management X ) . N R X Changes in Trade Payables and Other financial liabilities 0.50 -
. purpose of restating the financial statements, the standalone financial statements for the period -

at regional and global levels, R . . PR . Cash generated from operations - -

X . R ended June 30, 2025 is reproduced here. There is no audit qualification made by the Auditors of -

including as Global President . A X . " Income taxes paid (net) - -

the Company in the Auditor’s Report on the financial statements of the Company for the period n P
of Chocolates, Gum, and Candy Net cash from operating activities - -
X ended June 30, 2025. " n P

for Mondelez International. Cash flows from investing activities:

7. | Ms Varsha Vasant Purandare | December 7, | Yuthika Bldg ‘A’, | Indian Companies: 1. aﬂ:frFlé:Tnlgl\ESD FINANCIALS ALONG WITH NOTES TO ACCOUNTS AND ANY AUDIT Cash flows from mveshng_actlvn:les _ - -
DIN: 05288076 1958 Flat No.906, |1. Deepak ‘ Net cash generated from investing activities - -
Designation:  Non-Executive | (66 years) Sr No. 89, Fertilisers and Report on the audit of the Condensed Interim Financial Statements Cash flows from financing activities:

Independent Director Veerbhadra- Petrochemicals Opinion ;rotceedhs;rom fl;sue c,’f Sha':S,ﬁ . -

- . . et cash from financing activities - -

Sccup{ahon.. :/Iroifjsm;)na\ll nagar, B;;\er, Csrpor;tlor; Ltd " We have audited the condensed interim financial statements of TML Commercial Vehicles Limited Net increase in cash and cash equivalents - _

xper|encet S varsha ase.mt Pune-411045 | 2. The Federal Ban (“the Company”), which comprise the condensed balance sheet as at 30™" June 2025, and the Cash and cash equivalents as at April 1, 2025 (opening 10.00 -

Purandare is a Non-Executive Ltd . condensed statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), condensed balance)

Independent  Director  of 3. TMF Holdings statement of changes in equity and condensed statement of cash flows for the quarter then Cash and cash equivalents as at June 30, (closing 10.00 _

the Corrllpany. Shg hOIij a Limited o ended, and notes to the condensed interim financial statements, including a summary of the balance)

Bachelor’s degree in Science 4. Tata Play Limited material accounting policies and other selected explanatory information, as required by Indian See accompanying notes to Condensed Financial Statements

(Chemistry) and a Diploma in 5. Tata Trustee Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 34 “Interim Financial Reporting” and other accounting principles . .

Business Management. Ms Company Private generally accepted in India. Condensed Statement of Changes in Equity

Purandare angs 36 years Limited In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, A.  Equity Share Capital % in Lacs)

of  extensive  experience 6. Tata Autocomp ) SR ) ) ) ) icul

dit. S Limited the aforesaid condensed interim financial statements are prepared, in all material respects, in Particulars

across credit, forex, treasury, ystems Limite accordance with Ind AS 34 and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. Balance as at April 1, 2025 10.00

capital markets, investment 7. Kirloskar i . Issue of shares -

banking, and private equity, Pneumatic Basis for Opinion Balance as at June 30, 2025 10.00

both domestically and Company Limited We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under ( in Lacs)

internationally. She has held 8. Protraviny Private section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”). Our responsibilities under those SAs .

several key positions on Limited are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Condensed Interim Particulars f -

boards and committees of SBI Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance :3a|anc$ a; at June 23, 2024 (Date of Incorporation) =

and other institutions. She with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the 29lC O sNaTes =

. R ] PV ) Balance as at June 30, 2024 -
served as Managing Director ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the condensed interim financial statements

& CEO of SBI Capital Markets under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical B.  Other Equity

from November 2015 to responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the (Zin Lacs)

December 2018. Prior to th.at’ ?ﬁglctoen\g:re]zsz ic:]t;larlir:(fiinb;/nl:isa:ssts:tf:;lz:;and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on particulars Retained Total other

she was Deputy Managing : earnings equity

Director & Chief Credit & Management’s and Board of Directors Responsibility for the Condensed Interim Financial Balance as at April 1, 2025 (7.84) (7.84)

Risk Officer of SBI from May Statements Loss for the period (0.50) (0.50)

2014 to November 2015, The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of these ;Otlal comprehjenswseoIo;;;(;r the period (g':i) (g'gi)

and Ch.|ef -General Manager, condensed interim financial statements in accordance with Ind AS 34 prescribed under section B:|::cc: :::ttj:::23’2024 (Date of Incorporation) (8. ) (834)

Chennai Circle from August 133 of the Act and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also Loss for the period - 2 N N

2012 to May 2014. Ms. includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act Total comprehensive loss for the period . .

Purandare is credited with for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other Balance as at June 30, 2024 N N

driving the overall business irregula_rities; selection and application of appropriate a.ccouAnting policie_s; making jydgments See accompanying notes to Condensed Financial Statements

growth and development and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance

of SBI Capital Markets and of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy NOTES FORMING PART OF CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

its five subsidiaries covering and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 1. Background and operations

mvestment bar?klng, broking, ;:orf1dendsed interim financial statements which are free from material misstatement, whether due TML Commercial Vehicles Limited (‘the Company’) was incorporated on June 23, 2024, as

and private equity 0 fraud or error. a public limited company domiciled in India and has its registered office at Mumbai, India.

8. | Mr Al - Noor Ramyji May 18, 10 Alexander Indian Companies: In preparing the condensed interim financial statements, the Management and Board of Directors As at June 30, 2025, Tata Motors Limited owns 100% of the Equity shares of the Company.
DIN,: 002?’0865 . 1954 Place., South 1. Tata Motors i are reslporll?lble for asseslsm% the Cpmpanys ab|I|t(}/ to. con}?nue'as a going c;n;err}, d|sc|osmg, The Company has been formed for the purpose of carrying out the Commercial Vehicle
Designation: ) Non-Executive | (71 years) Kensington P'assenger Vehicles as Iapptlﬁa Be, mdattfell')s‘ re ite t:thIrl\gtCOZCEtmlﬁn 'duimfht Egomg concirn asis o accﬁoun‘nng Business of Tata Motors Limited (presently known as Tata Motors Passenger Vehicles
Independent Director London, Limited (formerly uniess the Boara of Directors either intends to fiquidate the Lompany or to cease operations, or Limited), which is proposed to be merged into the Company pursuant to a composite scheme
Occupation: Professional SW725F known as Tata has no realistic alternative but to do so. of arrangement (‘the proposed scheme’) amongst the Company, TML and Tata Motors
Experience: ~ Mr.  Al-Noor Motors Limited) The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting Passenger Vehicles Limited (TMPVL), and their respective shareholders. The proposed
Ramji is a Non-Executive 2. Tata Consultancy process. Scheme had been filed with respective Stock Exchanges on August 13, 2024 and was then
Independent  Director  of S'erV|ces L|m|'ted Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Condensed Interim Financial Statements filed with the Hon’ble National Company Law Trlbunal,' Mumbai Bench ‘(NCLT), post approval
the Company. He holds a Foreign Companies: o . . o . from stock exchanges where the shares of TML are listed. Post fulfilling all the regulatory
B.Sc. in Electronics from 1. Nation Media Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the condensed interim financial requirements and obtaining all necessary approvals, on August 25, 2025 an Order (“Order”)
the University of London Group staFements as aAwhloIe are free frgm material m|5§t§tement, whether due to fr?Ud or error, and was passed by the NCLT sanctioning the proposed scheme under Sections 230-232 of the
and is a Chartered Financial 2. Jaguar Land Rover to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reaspnable assurance Is a h'gh level of Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules
Analyst (CFA). Mr. Ramii is an Automotive PLC assurance, but‘|s ngt a guarantee thaF an‘audlt f:onducted in accor(‘:lance with SAs will always framed thereunder. On perusal of the Order, there were certain errors recognized by the
experienced Chief Information 3. Sygnum Bank AG detect a.matenal mls.stajcemeljt'when it gxnsts. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and applicant companies and an application was made to NCLT for the rectification of the Order to
Officer (CIO), Board Advisor, 4. Jaguar Land Rover are considered maten‘al if |Tu‘i|V|duaIIy orin the aggregate,'they could reasonabIY be gxpgcted FO that extent. The NCLT at its hearing held on September 10, 2025 has approved rectification of
and entrepreneur with over (China) Investment |Tﬂtuencetthe economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these condensed interim financial the Order dated August 25, 2025 as requested by the applicant companies. The rectification

statements. ; )

30 years of expertise in Co. Limited o ) ) o o order is awaited from the NCLT.

driving digital strategy and 5. Viva Armenia As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain The condensed financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authorised

transformation  for  global professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: for issue on September 15, 2025.

enterpriﬁe; He is a multi- e |dentify and assess the risks of material misst.atement of the confiensed interim ﬁnangial The Company has not commenced any business as of June 30, 2025.

year recipient of the CIO 100 statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive i i .

Award, CIO Insight IT Leader to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 2. Material accounting policies

of the Year (2009), and British for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is a. Statement of compliance and basis of preparation

Computer Society CIO of the hlgf.\el" than for one resultl.ng from error, as'fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional The condensed financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the

Year. Prior to joining Prudential omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal cantrol. recognition and measurement principles laid down in Ind AS 34 “Interim Financial

plcin 2016, he served as Chief e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit Reporting”prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with relevant

Strategy Officer at Calypso procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing rules issued thereunder and the other accounting principles generally accepted in

Technology, Inc. He has held an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control. India. They do not include all the information and disclosures that would otherwise be

execut‘lve. role§ at  British o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of reqmrgd ina full ;et of financial s’satgment; prepared under Ind As and should be read

Telecom, |nc|ud|ng CEO of BT accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management and board of directors. in conjunction \/§/|Fh the Company’s financial §tatements for tlhg year ended March ?;1,

Innovate and Design and CIO i ) . . 2025 .In the opinion of management, all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

of BT Group plc. Mr. Ramji ° Concludg on the appropnatenes:s Of managemgnts use of the going concern baS'SA of adjustments) necessary for a fair presentation have been included in the condensed

has also served as CIO at UBS, accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtglng(}i, whether a material uncert@nty exists financial statements. The condensed financial statements are presented in Indian

Global Head of Operations at re!ated to ev‘ents or conditions that may cas(t 5|gn|ﬁcar?t dou?t on the appropr|ateness of rupees, which is the functional currency of Company, all amounts have been rounded to

Credit Suisse First Boston. and this as'sunpp‘non. If we conclude that a materlal'uncertam'.cy exists, we are rgquuﬁed Fo drgw the nearest lacs, unless otherwise indicated.

! attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the condensed interim financial

was founder and Group CEO < . X K . . b. Going concern

£ WebTek Soft leadi statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are .

0 e eolek Software, Ia de.a ing based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future The Company’s condensed financial statements have been prepared on a going concern

software company in India. events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. basis.

8.  BUSINESS MODEL/BUSINESS OVERVIEW AND STRATEGY e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the condensed interim financial c. Use of estimates and judgments
Business Overview: :t::::::tz' rlen;:gg;:f tt:: dr:iiil(:lsy;:s’tr::;iac\:l{:ﬁzhzrndth: e?:zgd'insaecjm;nnts:rmthleart]a'r;c@r: The preparation of condensed financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires
u yi v i is i . . . L

The Company was incorporated as a public limited company under the Companies Act, 2013 with accordance with Ind AS 34. management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions, that affect the application
the name ‘TML Commercial Vehicles Limited’ and a certificate of incorporation dated June 23, ) ) ) ) of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date

. . . . We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the of these condensed financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
2024 was issued by the Registrar of Companies. - X > AP . R Lo . . R

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant expenses for the period presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Prior to the Scheme becoming effective, the Company was a wholly owned subsidiary of iciencies in i i i i i . . . .

. 8 pany . v S v . deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

Tata Motors Limited (name changed to Tata Motors Passenger Vehicles Limited). The main . . . . - X . . R AN . X X

obiect of the Company is to carry on the business of desien. development. manufacturing and e We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is

I] ¢ . Ip r\\/ les. P Y  to the Sch b g., & UP IO tober 1 2025 th with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with revised and in future periods affected. In particular, information about significant areas

sale 0 .commefrma vehicles. ‘ur‘suzn o the hc emde ecoming effective on Ucto :‘rl -2 de them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that

CV Business of Tata Motors Limited (name changed to Tata Motors Passenger Vehicles Limited) independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements.

has been demerged into and has vested in the Company with effect from July 1, 2025 (i.e., the .

Appointed Date) Condensed Balance Sheet d. Cost recognition

’ (% in Lacs) - . o . .

Our Commercial Vehicle Business is one of India’s leading CV manufacturers offering a wide range Costs and expenses are recognised when incurred and are classified according to their

. . X . e As at As at nature.

of products and services portfolio catering to cargo and public mobility segments. We are engaged Notes June 30, 2025 March 31, 2025

in the business of design, development, manufacturing and distribution of commercial vehicles ? ! e. Cashand cash equivalents

(SCVs and Pickups, Medium and Heavy Commercial Vehicles, Intermediate and Light Commercial I. | ASSETS Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash on hand, demand deposits and highly liquid

Vehicles and CV Passenger Vehicles) manufactured under the Tata and Daewoo brands along with (1)| NON-CURRENT ASSETS investments with an original maturity of up to three month that are readily convertible

associated service, spare parts, digital and other related businesses. With the restructuring of our Non-current assets - - into cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

business into 8 focussed business verticals now fully embedded, our transformation into a future K K f.  Financial instruments Recognition:

ready, customer centric organization is enhancing our agility, accountability and aligning us closely 2 f e X . . f . ‘ i

with our strategic priorities and the evolving needs of our customers. (2)| CURRENT ASSETS A naQC|aI |pstr'um'§nt is any'corjtract that gives rise to al nar]C|aI gssﬁ of one entity

. (a) | Financial assets and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. Financial instruments are

Business Strategy: - recognised on the balance sheet when the Company becomes a party to the contractual

. X . i . Cash and cash equivalents 3 10.00 10.00 > fthe i |assificati d fi ial liabilities:

The CV industry is poised for technology enabled disruption across the globe as Connected CV’s 10.00 10.00 provisions of the instrument. Classification and measurement - financial liabilities:

become the industry norm for delivering improved efficiency, de-carbonization from ICE to battery . . Financial liabilities are classified as subsequently measured at amortised cost unless

electric and hydrogen, integration of ADAS integration leading to semi-autonomous driving and TOTAL ASSETS 10.00 10.00 they meet the specific criteria to be recognised at fair value through profit or loss.
software led vehicle development for delivering greater customer value takes centre stage. 1l. | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES Equity instruments: An equity instrument is any contract that evidences residual

Accordingly, our focus is on profitable leadership in mature markets and pursuing new growth EQUITY interests in the assets of the Company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity

areas such as new international markets and non-cyclical revenue streams such as Downstream (a) | Equity share capital 4 10.00 10.00 instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct

Business and Digital Business. (b) | Other equity (8.34) (7.84) issue costs.

9. REASONS FOR THE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT 1.66 2.16 Other financial liabilities: These are measured at amortised cost using the effective
h h d h ial Vehicl . . h . : interest method. Disclosure of fair value for short term financial instruments such as

T e_Sc eme was propose to segregate the Commercia Ve icle Busmess_ rom the Passenger LIABILITIES trade payables and other financial liabilities is not required as the carrying amount is a

Vehicles Business of the Demerged Company and demerge it into the Resulting Company. (1)| NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES reasonable approximation of fair value.

The effectiveness of the Scheme would result in creation of two listed companies, forming part Non-current liabilities - - (% in Lacs)

of the Tata Grogp, with identical shareho!ding (incl'uding common promoters) with the Result?ng N N 3. [Cash and cash equivalents Asat Asat

Company housing the Commercial Vehicles Business and the Demerged Company housing

. . . . ; . (2)| CURRENT LIABILITIES June 30, 2025 March 31, 2025
the Passenger Vehicles Business. This will empower the respective businesses to pursue their -

: ’ : > ’ o - - - : A (a) [Balance with bank 10.00 10.00
respective strategies to deliver higher growth with greater agility while reinforcing accountability. (a) | Financial liabilities [ Total 10.00 10.00
The Scheme is in the best interests of the Companies and their respective shareholders, (i) | Trade payables 5.50 5.00 R in Lacs)

i i : ii) | Other financial liabilities 7 2.84 2.84

employees, creditors and other stakeholders for the following reasons: (i) 4. [Equity Share Capital As at As at

(i)  The distinctive profile and established business model of the Commercial Vehicles Business TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 10.00 10.00 June 30, 2025 March 31, 2025
and Passenger Vehicles Business makes it suitable to be housed in separately listed entities, See accompanying notes to Condensed Financial Statements (a) | Authorised:
allowing sharper strategic focus in pursuit of their independent value creation trajectories; Condensed Statement of Profit and Loss _f_ftg:looo Ordinary shares of ¥2/- each gggg gggg

(ii) The Scheme would result in better and efficient control and management for the Commercial (Zin Lacs) (b) [1ssued: - -
Veh|c|e§ Busm?ss and the Passenge-r Veh|c|e§ Busmess-and wou‘Id further empower the Quarter ended | Period from June 500,000 Ordinary shares of Z2/- each 10.00 10.00
res.;?ectlve. bus.lnesse:s to pursue thenr respective strategies to deliver growth with greater June 30,2025 | 23,2024 (Date of Total 10.00 10.00
agility while reinforcing accountability; Incorporation) to (c) |Subscribed and paid up:

(iii) The Scheme would unlock value for the overall-business portfolio through price-discovery of Notes June 30, 2024 500,000 Ordinary shares of ¥2/- each 10.00 10.00
the Amalgamated Company and the Resulting Company for existing shareholders and shall I._| Revenue from operations* - - 10.00 10.00
entail direct holding of marketable securities therein; Il | Other Income - - -

Iil. | Total Income (I+1) N N (d) |The movement of number of shares Quarter ended Period from June

(iv) The Scheme could lead to the right operating architecture for both companies with sharper IV' E and share capital June 30, 2025 23, 2024 (Date of
focus on their individual business strategies and clear capital allocation, in alignment with . x‘penhses o Incorporation) to
their respective value creation journeys; and (a]| Other expenses 5 50 - March 31, 2025

’ ) . o ’ ! : ) Total Expenses (IV) 050 = (No. of |(ZinLacs)| (No. of |(Zin Lacs)

(v) Separately Illsted compamfs will attract slpeuﬁkc set of investors for their business profile, and V. | Loss before exceptional items and tax (llI-IV) (0.50) _ shal:es) shar:es)

consequently, encourage focused capital market outcomes. ; i _
q iz 8 p VI. | Exceptional items (i) [Ordinary shares
10. RESTATED AUDITED FINANCIALS FOR THE PREVIOUS THREE FINANCIAL YEARS PRIOR TO VII. | Loss before tax (V-VI) (0.50) - Balance as at April 1 /June 23, 2024 500,000 10.00 B B

THE DATE OF LISTING VIIL.| Tax expense (net) - - (Date of Incorporation)

The certified copy of the Scheme was received on 26" September 2025 and made effective on IX. | Loss for the period (VII-VIII) (0.50) - Issued during the period - -1500,000 | 10.00

1%t October 2025 with effect from the Appointed date (1 July 2025). Accordingly, the restatement X. | Other comprehensive income/(loss): - Balance as at June 30/March 31 500,000 10.00 | 500,000 10.00

obligation for the Company is for the period 1* July 2025 - 30" September 2025 and the Xl. | Total comprehensive loss for the period (IX+X) (0.50) - (e) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares :

comparative period for 1% July 2024 - 30" September 2024 and for the annual period ended XIlI. | Loss per share (EPS) 6 )

31 March 2025. The process of restating financial information in accordance with the SEBI Ordinary shares Ordinary shares of ¥ 2 each :

(Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, requires comprehensive (i) ‘ Basic (0.10) - The Company has one class of shares - the Ordinary shares of ¥2 each. In respect of

compilation, reconciliation and audit of the respective period information, which cannot be (i) ‘ Diluted (0.10) - every Ordinary share (whether fully or partly paid), Subject to any rights or restrictions

completed within the limited timeframe available for finalizing the Information Memorandum. See accompanying notes to Condensed Financial Statements for the tjme being attached to any class of shares on a shqw of hands every member

The Pro forma financial information presented in the Information Memorandum provide a fair and * The Company is incorporated on June 23, 2024 and there are no operations conducted till the present in person shall have one vote and on a poll the voting rights of members shall

reasonable basis for assessing the Company’s financial performance for the respective periods period ended June 30, 2025 be in proportion to his share in the paid- up equity share capital of the company.

— — — — = — — —
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(% in Lacs) Capital Structure
5. |Other expenses Quarter ended | Period from June . . .
June 30,2025 | 23, 2024 (Date of ' ' Authorised Share Capital Amount in T
Incorporation) to 1,05,00,00,00,000 Ordinary/Equity Shares of ¥2/- each 2,10,00,00,00,000
June 30, 2024
(a)| Auditors’ Remuneration- Audit fees 0.50 R TATA 30,00,00,000 Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares of ¥100/- each 30,00,00,00,000
Total 0.50 - Total 2,40,00,00,00,000
6. Earnings/(loss) per Share (“EPS”) For the purpose of the Information Memorandum and based on the audited financials of the Issued Capital
(a) Accounting policy Fompgny, Tata Motors Limited (name changed to Tata Motors Passenger Vehicles Limited) is 3,68,28,23,932 Ordinary/Equity Shares of 22/- each 7,36,56,47,864
. . - X identified as a Group Company.
Basic earnings per share has been computed by dividing net profit/(loss) by the subscribed Capital
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per The details of our Group Company is as set forth below: P
share has been computed using the weighted average number of shares and dilutive Tata Motors Limited (name changed to Tata Motors Passenger Vehicles Limited): 3,68,23,31,373 Ordinary/Equity Shares of ¥2/- each 7,36,46,62,746
potential shares, except where the result would be antidilutive. Tata Motors Limited (name changed to Tata Motors Passenger Vehicles Limited w.e.f. October 13, Paid- up Capital
(b) EPS Quarter ended Period from June 2025), is a company incorporated under Companies Act 1913 and being a company within the - -
June 30,2025 23, 2024 (Date of meaning of Companies Act, 2013 having its registered office at Bombay House, 24, Homi Mody 3,68,23,31,373 Ordinary/Equity Shares of ¥2/- each 7,36,51,40,251*
Incorporation) to Street, Mumbai - 400 001, Maharashtra, India. * Amount of subscribed share capital plus Share Forfeiture less Calls in arrear
June 30, 2024 .
Shareholding
(a) Loss after tax  Lacs (0.50) -
(b) Total weighted average number of ordinary Nos. 500,000 - Category| Category of No. of No. of fully | No.of | No.of Total nos. |Shareholding| Number of Voting Rights held in each class of [No. of Shares| Shareholding, Number of Number of | Total Number | Number
shares shareholder |shareholders |paid up equity| Partly shares shares as a % of total securities Underlying |as a % assuming Locked in Shares pledged of Shares of equity
(c) The nominal value per share z 2 _ shares held | paid-up |underlying held no. of shares Outstanding | full conversion shares encumbered shares held in
i equity |Depository (calculated convertible | of convertible ialised
(d) Loss per share (Basic) N (0.10) - shares | Receipts as per SCRR, No of Voting Rights Total securities | securities (as a No. Asa% No. | Asa% |No.(a)|Asa% form
(e) Loss per share (Diluted) 4 (0.10) - held 1957) asa % of &;mludirg) :?Irc:r:‘taie of (@) | oftotal | (a) |oftotal of total
7. Related-party transactions Classeg:X | Class Total (A+B+c) | VATTANS ute .:Iare Shares Shares Shares
gy capital) held(b) held(b) held(b)
The Company’s related parties principally includes its holding company Tata Motors Limited.
The Company routinely enters into transactions with these related parties in the ordinary U n (1) (v) V) V) (Vi) = (Vi) As (1X) x) (Xin)= (VI)+(x) (xim) (Xiv) (xvin)= (xvim)
course of business (IV)+(V)+(vI) a%of As a % of (XIV+XV+XVI)
: (A+B+C2) (A+B+C2)
All transactions with related parties are conducted at arm’s length price under normal terms () | promoter & 10 | 1567369812 0 0| 1567369812 4256 | 1567369812 0| 1567369812 | 4256 0 4256 0 0 0 0 1567369812
of business and all amounts outstanding are unsecured and will be settled in cash. Promoter
The following table summarises related-party transactions and balances for the period ended Group
/as at June 30, 2025. (8) | Public 6660248 | 2114960991 570 0| 2114961561 57.44 | 2114960991 0| 2114960991 | 57.44 0 57.44 0 0| NA NA| NA| NA| 2106912248
% in Lacs) (C) | Non 0 0 0 0| NA NA| NA| NA
(
- - Promoter -
(A) | Transactions - Holding Total Non Public
Company
NIL NIL (C1) | Shares 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0| NA NA| NA| NA 0
(B)|Balances g;de”y'ng
Other financial liabilities 2.84 2.84 s
The following table summarises related-party transactions for the quarter ended June 30, © Zl;ag:p?;:ge 0 0 0 0 0 000 0 0 0 0.0 0 000 0 0 NA NA NA NA 0
2024 Trust
[(a) [Transactions - ‘ NIL | NIL | Total 6660258 | 3682330803 | 570 0 | 3682331373 100.00 | 3682330803 0 | 3682330803 | 100.00 0 100.00 0 0 0 0| NA| NA| 3674282060
The following table summarizes related-party balances as at March 31, 2025 . . .
(a) [Bal ‘ ‘ ‘ Financial Information
(A) |Ba ances Financial Information of Tata Motors Limited (name changed to Tata Motors Passenger Vehicles Limited) for the Financial Year 2024-25 is available on the website at cars.tatamotors.com/
\ \Other financial liabilities \ 2.84 \ 2.84 \
See accompanying notes to Condensed Financial Statements 16. INTERNAL RISK FACTORS Name of entity Criminal Tax Statutory or | Disciplinary | Material | Aggregate
12. CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES IN LAST THREE FINANCIAL YEARS AND THEIR EFFECT ON i. Delivering on our business and strategic objectives is key to realising our planned future proceedings|proceedings| regulatory |actions by the| civil amount
PROFITS AND RESERVES profitability and cash generation through return on our investments. If our business is unable proceedings | SEBI or Stock |litigations| involved
) . o to compete effectively on costs, then we may experience lower-than-expected returns on our Exc.hanges (% in crore)
There has been no change in accounting policies of the Company. future investments. This could inhibit our ability to achieve our financial objectives. against our
Promoter
13. SUMMARY TABLE OF CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AS DISCLOSED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ii.  Our future success depends on our ability to satisfy changing customer demands by offering .
The details of the contingent liabilities as per the Audited Financials of the Company (as per Ind AS innovative products in a timely manner and maintaining product competitiveness and Group Companies
37 and Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013) are set forth below: quality. By the Group NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
. . . . . Companies
Sr. | Contingent Liabilities* As at As at iii. Disruptions to our supply chain and shortage of essential raw materials, parts and -
No. June 30, 2025 [March 31, 2025 components may adversely affect our production and results of operations. Ahgal(r;st NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
the Grou
1. | Bonus related to retrospective period NIL NIL iv. Failure to effectively position, maintain and communicate the strength of our brands, CompaniZs
i i develop new or technologically advanced products that meet customer preferences, or Note: # Litigations involving the Company include litigations related to the CV Business that have
2. | Income tax demands disputed in appeals NIL NIL invest adequately in brand building, may impact product demand. ' 6 s pany 8 R
3. | Service tax demands disputed in appeals NIL NIL been transferred to the Company pursuant to the Scheme effective October 1, 2025.
: . Wi face inf tion technol lated risks that i ial f ti includi
_ _ Voo m?y acein Or‘;na on ted "°d°g7 related risks that Is cructatfor our operations, InCluding ¢ REGULATORY ACTION / DISCIPLINARY ACTION TAKEN BY SEBI OR STOCK EXCHANGES AGAINST
4. | Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts NIL NIL ‘ ma-!f\u acturing an englneerlng esign process. ‘ - N - OUR PROMOTERS IN LAST 5 FINANCIAL YEARS
5. | Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed NIL NIL vt Falllng to attr.actf rfstam, engage, and‘ de\{elop a Fiwerse workforce WIFh critical skills and There are no regulatory proceedings or disciplinary actions, taken by SEBI or stock exchanges
on capital account capabilities will limit our ability to deliver innovative products and services. Labour unrest, . . Lo ; ! A ) .
L e R against our Promoters in the last five financial years including any outstanding action.
h work stoppages or lock-outs at our facilities or at the facilities of our major vendors may
6. | Others NIL NIL adversely impact our business, prospects, financial condition and results of operations. 19. BRIEF DETAILS OF OUTSTANDING CRIMINAL PROCEEDINGS AGAINST OUR PROMOTERS
- - . -
These details relat‘e' to the Company basis Itsfma'naal s'tatements'as at March 31, 2025 and June vii. We are exposed to liquidity risks, including risks related to changes in our credit rating. There are no criminal proceedings against our Promoters.
30, 2025, that is, prior to the Demerged Undertaking being vested in the Company. The Demerged h al signifi bt f _— Id al ally i h
Undertaking would have additional contingent liabilities. Further, any potential significant debt funded acquisitions could also potentially impact the 20, PARTICULARS OF HIGH, LOW AND AVERAGE PRICES OF THE SHARES OF THE LISTED TRANSFEROR
credit ratings and liquidity (1.E.,TATA MOTORS LIMITED RENAMED AS TATA MOTORS PASSENGER VEHICLES LIMITED ) FOR
14. :ﬂrg‘;ﬁ:g&ﬁf’;ﬂimﬁ::” PARTY TRANSACTIONS IN LAST THREE YEARS AS DISCLOSED IN 17 5 75TANDING LITIGATIONS AND DEFAULTS OF THE COMPANY, PROMOTERS, DIRECTORS OR THE PRECEDING THREE YEARS
 related X ANY OF THE GROUP COMPANIES The Equity Shares of Tata Motors Passenger Vehicles Limited (Formerly known as Tata Motors
Summary of related party transactions A summary of outstanding litigation against our Company, Subsidiaries, Promoters, Directors and Limited) are listed on NSE and BSE. The following table provides details of the high, low and
The following are the details of the related party transactions for Financial Year 2025 and for the Group Companies are as follows: average closing price of Tata Motors Passenger Vehicles Limited (Formerly known as Tata Motors
three months period ended June 30, 2025, as per Ind AS 24 - Related Party Disclosures, derived 3 . - _ Limited) on NSE and BSE for the preceding three years:
. ; X Name of entity Criminal Tax Statutory or | Disciplinary | Material | Aggregate
from the Audited Financial Statements. . . . . . .
(in% ) proceedings|proceedings| regulatory |actions by the| civil amount Year BSE Limited National Stock Exchange
In< crore proceedings | SEBI or Stock |litigations| involved of India Limited
Nature of transaction* Relate(':l pa;;ty wi;h whlom . Ft:u;‘thre(ei g For the period :xacif;a:iisr (% in crore) High Price | Low Price Average High Price | Low Price Average
transaction has taken place* |months ended | June 23, 2024 8 (Rs.) (Rs.) Price* (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) Price* (Rs.)
June 30, 2025*| to March 31, Promoter
2025* Company# Fiscal 2023 802.60 381.00 591.8 802.90 375.20 589.05
Issuance of equity shares tha M(zit?rsTLitmiltAEdt(name _ 0.10 By the Company 3 399 NIL NIL 3| 406520 Fiscal 2024 1,179.05 718.00 94853 | 1,179.00 717.70 984.35
changed to fata Motors Fiscal 2025 809.95 376.90 593.42 940.00 376.30 658.15
Passenger Vehicles Limited) Against the 16 27 NIL NIL 1| 1,547.48 5
Company * Average price represents the average of the closing prices of all trading days of each year
Reimbursement of expense Tata Motors Limited (name - 0.03 presented.
i Directors
E‘C”"ed on behalf of the ;ha”gEd t°VTE:.a |M°E.°'? g 21. ANY MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS AFTER THE DATE OF THE BALANCE SHEET
ompany assenger Vehicles Limited) By the Directors NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL disclosed din the Inf . he knowled fth
*These details relate to the Company basis its financial statements as at March 31, 2025 and June Against the NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL Except as disclose abovel and in the In ormatlon Melmoran'dum, to the non e ge‘ o t_ e
30, 2025, that is, prior to the Demerged Undertaking being vested in the Company. The Demerged Directors Company, thfere are Ano C|rcumstanFes which have ar|sgn since the .Iast Audited Financial
Undertaking would have additional related party transactions Statem.ents disclosed in the Information Mgmorandgm \'/{hlch may materially or adversely affect
Promoter or are likely to affect the Company’s operations, profitability or value of the assets.
15. DETAILS OF GROUP COMPANIES OF THE COMPANY INCLUDING THEIR CAPITAL STRUCTURE AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS By the Promoter NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL|  22. SUCH OTHER INFORMATION AS MAY BE SPECIFIED BY THE BOARD FROM TIME TO TIME
In terms of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the term “group companies”, includes: Against the NIL 51 NIL NIL NIL| 7,016.63 The Information Memorandum shall be made available on the Company’s website
) ) o ) ) Promoter https://cv.tatamotors.com.
(i) such companies (other than promoter and subsidiaries) with which there were related party
transactionAs during the period for which audjted financial informAation isldisclosed, ag covered Subsidiaries For TML Commercial Vehicles Limited
under app!lcable accounting stanqards, and; (ii) any other companies considered material by the By the NIL 52 1 NIL NIL 279.35
board of directors of the relevant issuer company. Subsidiaries sd/-
For (i) above, the Co‘mpany hasAnot entergd into any rlelate}i par’Fy tlransacnc?ns w|th any company Against the 1 2 61 NIL NIL 349.93 Sudlptfa Kumar Pas
other than TML during the period for which the audited financial information is disclosed in the Subsidiaries Date: October 29, 2025 Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
Information Memorandum. Place: Mumbai ACS: 63781
Piccadily Agro Industries Limited A, mﬂ. - :
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We therefore recommend that readers make
necessary inquiries before sending any monies or
entering into any agreements with advertisers or
otherwise acting on an advertisement in any manner

A THUME, WG, A, WA 2./~ (wfaEa wifEd ) I fee, g, s oI/, (i o)
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